
Health and Social Care Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 
Committee Room 1 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 
22 September 2011  

 

Meeting time: 
09:30 

 

For further information please contact:  

Llinos Dafydd 
Committee Clerk 
0292089 8403 
HSCCommittee@wales.gov.uk  
 

 

Agenda 
 

 

1. Apologies and substitutions   

2. Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction - Evidence from Atrial 
Fibrillation Association (09.30 - 10.30)  (Pages 1 - 15)  
HSC(4)-03-11 paper 1 

• Jo Jerrome, Assistant Director  

3. Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction - Evidence from the Stroke 
Association (10.30 - 11.30)  (Pages 16 - 22)  
HSC(4)-03-11 paper 2 

• Ana Palazòn, Director Cymru 
• Paul Underwood, Deputy Director Cymru 
• Lowri Griffiths, Head of Communications and External Affairs  

4. Scrutiny of Draft Budget 2012-13 - Consideration of approach 
(11.30 - 11.40)  (Pages 23 - 25)  
HSC(4)-03-11 paper 3  

5. Inquiry into Adult Residential Care - Scoping paper (11.40 - 11.50)  
(Pages 26 - 33)  
HSC(4)-03-11 paper 4  

6. Children and Young People Committee inquiry into children's oral 
health - Letter from Chair (11.50 - 11.55)  (Pages 34 - 35)  
HSC(4)-03-11 paper 5  

Public Document Pack



7. Paper to note: Committee Forward Work Programme - Autumn 
2011  (Pages 36 - 38)  
HSC(4)-03-11 paper 6  



                                                                                                                                            AFA submission to  

Welsh Assembly Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction 

8 September 2011 

Prepared by Jo Jerrome  Page 1 of 11 

 

 

Providing information, support and access to established 

and new treatments for Atrial Fibrillation 

 

Atrial Fibrillation Association (AFA) is a registered charity.  

Internationally, AFA works closely with patients, carers, medical professionals, service providers, 

service payers affiliated groups and allied professionals to: 
 

·! provide support and information 

·! advance the education of the medical professionals 

·! raise awareness amongst the general public 

·! promote research into the management of Atrial Fibrillation  
 

In Wales, many thousands of preventable strokes occur every year leading to thousands of early 

deaths and a devastating burden on individuals, families and society in terms of disability, medical 

and social care costs, and loss of working hours and tax revenues. !
Atrial fibrillation (AF) is a common heart rhythm disorder associated with deadly and debilitating 

consequences including heart failure, stroke, poor mental health, reduced quality of life and death.
"
 !

Key points of AFA evidence 

#$! AF patients suffer a disproportionate number of strokes which are, in turn, 

disproportionately fatal, debilitating, expensive and likely to recur.!

%$! AF detection and diagnosis is low, leaving an estimated 50% of patients undiagnosed.  

Opportunistic screening, has been shown to be both effective and cost efficient at finding 

AF patients, however it is not widely used.!

&$! Guidance and guideline adherence is poor and consequently leaves AF patients at risk of 

avoidable strokes. !

'$! The main current therapy option, warfarin, which can effectively prevent many of these 

strokes is actually effective in only 18-21% of AF patients, due to under prescribing especially 

in those at high risk of stroke.!

($! Too often, those at most risk, frequently the elderly, are prescribed aspirin, which only 

reduces the risk of stroke by 22% and increases their risk of a bleed to equal that of warfarin.!

)$! For those who often fall out of therapeutic levels (> 60% outside of target therapeutic 

range), warfarin is of little or no benefit.  !

*$! The Inquiry Committee may wish to consider seeking evidence from all relevant 

professionals, including heart rhythm specialists. !

!
!

Supporting evidence !
AFA is mindful that budgetary pressures are ever-present and inevitable, and as a result, cost 

effectiveness has to be a reasonable expectation when comparing guidance it is important to 

consider both cost and effectiveness. This difference is probably best summarised but the QIPP, 

Right Care programme, ‘Commissioning for Value’: !
‘…value must also be measured by outputs, not inputs. Hence it is patient health results that 

matter…’!
The AFA has amassed and documented many thousands of experiences that have been shared with 

us by patients, their caregivers and health care providers.  These accounts are an excellent 

representation of the “health results” of patients suffering from AF in the UK today.  In light of this 

amassed patient feedback and respected published data we have formulated the following response 

on behalf of patients suffering from AF.!

+,-.'/01&0##!2!34356!#

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



                                                                                                                                            AFA submission to  

Welsh Assembly Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction 

8 September 2011 

Prepared by Jo Jerrome  Page 2 of 11 

 

 

Providing information, support and access to established 

and new treatments for Atrial Fibrillation 

!

1.! AF is the most powerful independent risk factor for stroke and results in strokes that are more 

severe, more likely to disable, more likely to kill and more likely to recur. 

Atrial Fibrillation (AF) is a common heart rhythm disorder associated with deadly and debilitating 

consequences including heart failure, stroke, poor mental health, reduced quality of life and death. 

[26] Today, more than 51,000 of the Welsh population have been diagnosed with AF, [28] yet 

experts suggest that up to half of all AF patients have not yet been detected.  Among many 

damaging and debilitating consequences, AF increases an individual’s risk of suffering a stroke by 

five times. [31] This effect alone results in considerable disability and death, [27,32] not to mention 

avoidable millions in healthcare expenditure [28] that NHS Wales cannot afford. For example, 

patients with primary or secondary diagnosis of AF occupied almost 308,000 bed days in 2008, at a 

cost to NHS Wales of £100 million [265]. Strokes kill about 1325 people in Wales each year. AF is 

known to be responsible for almost one quarter of these strokes, the health and social care costs of 

AF-related strokes in Wales are expected to reach £46.3 million per year [266]. These figures exclude 

the economic burden on NHS Wales and the Welsh economy.!
Atrial Fibrillation is known to be responsible for 45% of all embolic strokes, resulting in more than 

12,500 strokes per year in England and Wales. The strokes suffered by people with AF are also more 

severe, [82] they are more frequently fatal [83 84] and they are more likely to lead to disability, [83 

85 86 82] increased healthcare costs [89] and extended hospital care than strokes in patients 

without AF. [82] Moreover, AF-related strokes are more likely to happen again [89], adding not just 

to the risk of future strokes, but also to the potential for increased patient anxiety and a further 

reduction in quality of life. AF-related strokes kill nearly twice as frequently as non-AF strokes. 

[82,83,84] !
The medical cost of a stroke in first year is £9,500 - £14,000 per stroke.  Embolic, and hence AF 

related, strokes are likely to be represented at the high end of this range.  [93,98,100,103,104]  

These costs do not include continuing costs after first year, nor do they include costs associated with 

long term disability or the human cost, which is incalculable.  !

!
%$! AF detection and diagnosis is low, leaving an estimated 50% of patients undiagnosed !
 Without effective detection and diagnosis of AF up to half the patients affected will never be 

identified.  If a lack of detection and diagnosis continues, then many patients will be denied the 

opportunity to benefit from treatments that can dramatically reduce their risk of stroke.!Existing 

research suggests that routine pulse screening has a role to play, as does public education on the 

need to investigate an irregular pulse.  

Opportunistic screening, has been shown to be both effective and cost efficient at finding AF 

patients, however it is not widely used. 

The role and value of screening programmes following the positive results of the SAFE study [266] 

illustrate the value of this in both finding patients with AF and reducing stroke risk, and ultimately 

stroke events. This has been more recently shown in Wrexham [268] where The Wrexham primary 

care AF model pilot launched on1st May 2007 in four general practice surgeries under the Local 

Health Boards and ran for six months with positive results and findings. The audit of the pilot 

evaluated the view of existing patients on the AF registers in the surgeries as well as those patients 

that were identified through the routine screening using the manual pulse check. Seven new AF 

patients were found during opportunistic checks as part of the pilot and 68 patients were found to 

be on inappropriate or no thromboprophylaxis, which prompted further review by the GPs. Four 

Page 2



                                                                                                                                            AFA submission to  

Welsh Assembly Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction 

8 September 2011 

Prepared by Jo Jerrome  Page 3 of 11 

 

 

Providing information, support and access to established 

and new treatments for Atrial Fibrillation 

years since the start of the pilot the team are still reaping the benefits of the work undertaken in 

primary care. !
NICE also recommends that all patients with an irregular pulse receive an ECG to make a diagnosis. 

However, The SAFE study found that GP and practice nurse performance in interpreting ECGs was 

not encouraging, identifying another potential challenge to the effective diagnosis of AF in primary 

care.!
The need for routine, opportunistic screening, especially amongst those at greater risk of 

developing AF is essential if lives are to be saved and costs due to stroke events, reduced.!

!
&$! Guidance adherence is poor and consequently leaves AF patients at risk of avoidable strokes!
There remains poor adherence to authoritative and national guidelines. Even NICE’s own data shows 

that of all those with AF who should be on warfarin, almost half are not. Yet, when asked, physicians 

demonstrate both awareness of the guidelines and agreement with them. One study documented 

the medications being taken by AF patients when they suffered an ischemic stroke.  It found that 

only 10% of these patients had been taking an effective dose of an anticoagulant.  Nearly a third 

were on no antithrombotic treatment at all (29%).  A further 29% were on aspirin and another 29% 

were on a non-therapeutic dose of warfarin.!

 Figure 10. Medications received before admission to hospital by patients 

with known atrial fibrillation who suffered an acute ischaemic stroke: only 10% of patients had received warfarin at a 

therapeutic dose. Adapted with permission from Gladstone 

!
Adherence to Guidelines for the prevention of stroke in patients with AF may be low for several 

reasons. These include difficulties in maintaining INR within the therapeutic range and physicians’ 

concerns about bleeding risk, particularly in the elderly. [35]  !
Quality Outcomes Framework (QOF) was designed to reward GPs for the quality of the care that 

they provided, instead of for how many patients they treated.  Currently, GPs can work to secure up 

to 1,000 QOF points by meeting predetermined performance targets in four broad areas: Clinical, 

Organisational, Patient Experience, and Additional Services.  A total haul of 1,000 points represents 

an additional payment to GPs of over £13,000.!
Specifically for AF, within the current QOF scheme, up to 12 points are available for GPs achieving a 

high percentage of ‘patients with atrial fibrillation who are currently treated with anticoagulation 

drug therapy or antiplatelet therapy.’ !
It is reasonable to expect that many patients diagnosed with AF will already be taking aspirin for 

another condition.  It is also relatively simple to start and manage a patient on aspirin (antiplatelet 

Page 3



                                                                                                                                            AFA submission to  

Welsh Assembly Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction 

8 September 2011 

Prepared by Jo Jerrome  Page 4 of 11 

 

 

Providing information, support and access to established 

and new treatments for Atrial Fibrillation 

therapy) compared to warfarin (anticoagulation therapy).  Consequently, the way the target is 

written enables GPs to receive the maximum QOF reward just by having AF patients on aspirin, even 

if none of them is on warfarin.!
Consequently, QOF today provides virtually no incentive for GPs to put patients on warfarin in 

accordance with the NICE 2006 or the ESC 2010 guidelines.!
AFA would suggest that guidelines and rewards encourage!

·! An increase in the percentage of patients with Atrial Fibrillation in whom stroke risk has 

been assessed using the CHADS2 risk stratification scoring system in the previous 15 months!

·! In those patients with Atrial Fibrillation in whom there is a record of a CHADS2 score of ≥1, 

an increase the percentage of patients who are receiving anticoagulants!

Adherence to agreed guidance is essential if AF patients are to be properly assessed and treated 

to reduce stroke. !

4.! Aversion to warfarin leaves thousands of patients at unnecessarily high risk of stroke 

In clinical trials warfarin has been associated with a stroke risk reduction in AF patients of 50%-70%.  

However, this potential is not being realised in routine clinical practice, leaving thousands at risk of 

preventable strokes.  !
Warfarin is currently recommended in UK and European guidelines as first-line therapy in patients 

with AF and a moderate or high risk of developing stroke. [138 139]  Despite evidence that following 

the guidelines results in improved patient outcomes, [166] there is significant under-use of warfarin. 

Thus, many patients with AF and a moderate-to- high risk of stroke do not receive anticoagulant 

therapy and therefore remain at high risk for stroke. [156 153]!
NICE data shows that of all those with AF who should be on warfarin, almost half are not. [179]. In a 

study conducted in seven European countries, it was found that only 8.4% of patients with AF who 

had a stroke were receiving anticoagulants at the time of their stroke, and the proportion decreased 

by 4% per year with increasing age. [181] A review of the scientific literature from 2000 indicated 

that only 15–44% of eligible patients with AF were receiving warfarin.[180]  Yet, when asked, 

physicians demonstrate both awareness of the guidelines and agreement with them, despite not 

treating patient in accordance with those guidelines. [182] This further highlights the discrepancy 

that is often found between trial results and what happens in clinical practice.  Another study 

documented the medications being taken by AF patients when they suffered an ischemic stroke. It 

found that only 10% of these patients had been taking an effective dose of an anticoagulant.  Nearly 

a third were on no antithrombotic treatment at all (29%). A further 29% were on aspirin and another 

29% were on a non-therapeutic dose of warfarin.  According to recent surveys in different parts of 

Europe, the proportion of patients with AF at high risk of stroke who are receiving adequate 

anticoagulation is most commonly around 54–61% [185,172]!
Warfarin is under-prescribed for many reasons including the complexity of dosing and patient 

management as well as fear of the associated bleeding risks.  Consequently, almost half the AF 

patients for whom warfarin is indicated are not on warfarin and remain at extremely high risk of 

severe, debilitating and expensive strokes.!
Management of warfarin is complex and time-consuming for primary care physicians. It is also 

recognised that those at greatest risk, the elderly, are less likely to be given warfarin because of 

perceived fear of complications.  

 

In centres where clinicians with a special interest in AF have set up clinics and outreach support, 

such as Prince Philip Hospital, Llanelli, commitment of a truly multidisciplinary team, has led to a 

Page 4



                                                                                                                                            AFA submission to  

Welsh Assembly Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction 

8 September 2011 

Prepared by Jo Jerrome  Page 5 of 11 

 

 

Providing information, support and access to established 

and new treatments for Atrial Fibrillation 

successful "one-stop service" service for those referred with AF. When started, only 22% of the 

patients referred to Dr Izzat with a CHADS2 of more than 1 were adequately anti-coagulated with 

warfarin, this has now improved to just over 40% and plans to improve this further are in hand. 

Knowledge of and adherence to current guidance, effective use of validated risk assessment schema 

and appropriate use of anticoagulation has lead to successful stroke prevention – and with no extra 

finance$!

!
!

 

($! Too often, those at most risk, frequently the elderly, are prescribed aspirin, which only 

reduces the risk of stroke by 22% and increases their risk of bleed to equal that of warfarin.!

!
Many physicians resist the use of warfarin in the elderly, largely on grounds of safety.  Research has 

demonstrated repeatedly that physicians over-estimate the risk of bleeding associated with the use 

of warfarin and under-estimate its benefits in preventing thromboembolism and stroke; conversely, 

they have been shown to under-estimate the bleeding risk of aspirin therapy and over-estimate its 

benefits. [196,188,201] As a result, eligible patients are not receiving therapy that could prevent 

strokes. [18] For many physicians, bleeding risk is a particular concern in the elderly, who are more 

prone to falls, more likely to have suffered previous major bleeds, and who are subject to many 

additional problematic factors associated with old age. [202,204]  While the bleeding risk with 

warfarin is no worse than that with aspirin, physician experience of major bleeding events 

associated with warfarin can profoundly reduce prescription of warfarin. [205]  A study investigated 

the behaviour of physicians treating AF patients who had bleeds while on warfarin.  Patients treated 

in the 90 days after the physician had encountered a bleeding event were significantly less likely to 

receive a prescription for warfarin than patients treated before the bleed. [205]  In contrast, having 

a patient who experienced a Stroke while not receiving warfarin did not influence prescribing 

behaviour with subsequent patients. [205] In other words, a bleeding event may make a physician 

less likely to prescribe an anticoagulant but a stroke does not increase the likelihood that a physician 

will prescribe and anticoagulant.There are large numbers of younger patients who according 

guidance should be prescribed anticoagulants including ‘those with a history of stroke and those 

aged 65 years or over with one of the following: diabetes, coronary artery disease, or hypertension’, 

but who simply are not receiving it, whether this be through their choice or physician assessment.  !
AFA would propose that guidelines recommending that patients be assessed for risk using the 

CHADS2   and the CHADS2VASc2 system should be adopted.!

6.! For those patients on warfarin large numbers of patients are difficult to control and 

spend >60% outside the target therapeutic range – rendering warfarin of no benefit. 

Research has shown that AF patients in routine clinical care were able to maintain a target INR for 

over half the time (56%).  Of the considerable remaining time, patients were above the target range 

for 30%, and below the target range for 14%. [184]. If around half of all patients in need of 

anticoagulation aren’t prescribed warfarin [179] and if those who are have either ineffective or 

unsafe blood levels of warfarin for nearly half of the time, [184] then perhaps only a quarter of 

patients at any one time receive the therapy they need to safely lower their risk of stroke.  This 

becomes ever more worrisome when considering experts’ estimates that only about half of all AF 

patients are actually diagnosed.  The vast majority of these undiagnosed patients would be expected 

to be at moderate or high risk of stroke, [190] and, hence, in need of warfarin therapy according to 

Page 5



                                                                                                                                            AFA submission to  

Welsh Assembly Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction 

8 September 2011 

Prepared by Jo Jerrome  Page 6 of 11 

 

 

Providing information, support and access to established 

and new treatments for Atrial Fibrillation 

the ESC 2010 guidelines. Yet perhaps only a fifth of patients in need of warfarin to reduce risk of 

stroke are actually receiving safe and effective anticoagulation treatment at any time.!
-Effective monitoring is essential if at risk AF patients are to be protected. !
-An education programme, in line with recommended guidance is required to increase awareness 

and understanding of the importance of appropriate anticoagulation therapy in AF patients.!
!

!
!

*$! The Inquiry Committee may wish to consider seeking evidence from all relevant professionals, 

including heart rhythm arrhythmia specialists. !
AF is largely managed in primary care, but cardiologist who are arrhythmia specialists also play a key 

role in local training, referrals and care of more challenging AF patients. Cardiac Networks and 

cardiology arrhythmia specialists are also instrumental in informing and supporting local guideline 

adherence in order to PREVENT stroke in AF patients. !
AFA has worked with the Cardiac Networks and Arrhythmia specialist in Wales, and suggests that the 

Inquiry would benefit from seeking expert advice from these sources. AFA would be very happy to 

highlight Welsh centres where specialist clinicians are working to reduce both the burden of AF and 

the risk of stroke amongst the AF population.!

Page 6



                                                                                                                                            AFA submission to  

Welsh Assembly Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction 

8 September 2011 

Prepared by Jo Jerrome  Page 7 of 11 

 

 

Providing information, support and access to established 

and new treatments for Atrial Fibrillation 

References 

 
#! 788"95!:8!;4<":=4>!,<4<"?<"9?!+54><@!,<4<"?<"9?!AB46<56>C!.#%/!D"=<56!%11#!E,<6:F5!"=9"G5=95!4=G!6"?F!849<:6?!"=!4!3:3B>4<":=!H4?5G!9:@:6<!?<BGCEI!,9:<<"?@!,<6:F5!

-465!JBG"<!%11(K%11)$!
%! JG4L?:=M!N$M!O5?P"9FM!J$!4=G!QH64@"LM!,$M!R,<6:F5!4=G!S"?4H">"<CT!"=!N:B6=4>!:8!,<6:F5!4=G!-565H6:U4?9B>46!S"?54?5?M!V:>!#&M!;:!'M!%11'!
&! W5GB9"=X!O64"=!S4L4X52!Y4?<56!4995??!<:!H5<<56!?<6:F5!9465M!;4<":=4>!JBG"<!788"95!W53:6<$!S5346<L5=<!:8!+54><@M!%11(!
'! D:>8!ZJM!JHH:<<!WSM![4==5>!DO$!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!4?!4=!"=G535=G5=<!6"?F!849<:6!8:6!?<6:F52!<@5!Y64L"=X@4L!,<BGC$!,<6:F5!#\\#I%%2\]&^]!
(! _46"="!-M!S5!,4=<"?!YM!,499:!,!5<!4>$!-:=<6"HB<":=!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!<:!"=9"G5=95!4=G!:B<9:L5!:8!"?9@5L"9!?<6:F52!65?B><?!86:L!4!3:3B>4<":=0!H4?5G!?<BGC$!,<6:F5!

%11(I&)2###(^#\!
)! `4L4??4!_M!S"!-46>:!JM!Z649B99"!a!5<!4>$!-@4649<56"?<"9?M!:B<9:L5M!4=G!9465!:8!?<6:F5!4??:9"4<5G!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!QB6:352!G4<4!86:L!4!LB><"95=<56!

LB><"=4<":=4>!@:?3"<4>0!H4?5G!65X"?<6C!.b@5!QB6:354=!-:LLB="<C!,<6:F5!Z6:c59</$!,<6:F5!%11#I&%2&\%^]!
*! D:>85!-S$!b@5!"L349<!:8!?<6:F5$!O6!_5G!OB>>!%111I()2%*(^])!
]! D@"<5!-`M!Z:"??4=<!`M!-:<50`5O>4=9!a!5<!4>$!`:=X0<56L!9465X"U"=X!48<56!?<6:F52!<@5!"L349<!:=!9465X"U56?d!eB4>"<C!:8!>"85$!N!;5B6:?9"!;B6?!%11)I&]2&('^)1!
\! YB?<56!VM!WCG5=!`QM!-4==:L!S,!5<!4>$!J--KJ+JKQ,-!%11)!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!653:6<!:8!<@5!JL56"94=!-:>>5X5!:8!

-46G":>:XCK!JL56"94=!+546<!J??:9"4<":=!b4?F!Y:695!:=!Z649<"95!aB"G5>"=5?!4=G!<@5!QB6:354=!,:9"5<C!:8!-46G":>:XC!-:LL"<<55!8:6!Z649<"95!aB"G5>"=5?!.D6"<"=X!
-:LL"<<55!<:!W5U"?5!<@5!%11#!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!Z4<"5=<?!D"<@!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=/2!G5U5>:35G!"=!9:>>4H:64<":=!P"<@!<@5!QB6:354=!+546<!W@C<@L!
J??:9"4<":=!4=G!<@5!+546<!W@C<@L!,:9"5<C$!-"69B>4<":=!%11)I##'25%(*^&('!

#1! ["69@@:8!ZM!JB6"99@":!JM!O4f!N!5<!4>$!7B<9:L5!3464L5<56?!8:6!<6"4>?!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!659:LL5=G4<":=?!86:L!4!9:=?5=?B?!9:=8565=95!:6X4="g5G!HC!<@5!a56L4=!
J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!-:L35<5=95!;QbP:6F!4=G!<@5!QB6:354=!+546<!W@C<@L!J??:9"4<":=$!QB6:3495!%11*I\2#11)^%&!

##! `"3!ah+!5<!4>$!,<6:F5!%11%I&&2%&]^''!
#%! a:!J,M!+C>5F!Q_M!Z@">>"3?![J!5<!4>$!Z65U4>5=95!:8!G"4X=:?5G!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!4GB><?2!=4<":=4>!"L3>"94<":=?!8:6!6@C<@L!L4=4X5L5=<!4=G!?<6:F5!365U5=<":=2!<@5!

J=b"9:4XB>4<":=!4=G!W"?F!Y49<:6?!"=!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!.JbWiJ/!,<BGC$!NJ_J!%11#I%](2%&*1^(!
#&! _"C4?4F4!hM!O46=5?!_QM!a56?@!ON!5<!4>$!,59B>46!<65=G?!"=!"=9"G5=95!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!7>L?<5G!-:B=<CM!_"==5?:<4M!#\]1!<:!%111M!4=G!"L3>"94<":=?!:=!<@5!

36:c59<":=?!8:6!8B<B65!365U4>5=95$!-"69B>4<":=!%11)I##'2##\^%(!
#'! a4X5!OYM!D4<56L4=!JSM!,@4==:=!D!5<!4>$!V4>"G4<":=!:8!9>"="94>!9>4??"8"94<":=!?9@5L5?!8:6!365G"9<"=X!?<6:F52!65?B><?!86:L!<@5!;4<":=4>!W5X"?<6C!:8!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=$!

NJ_J!%11#I%](2%])'^*1!
#(! O6"884!bM!+"9F>"=X!,M![=B"L4=!_!5<!4>$!`:=X!<56L!?B6U"U4>!48<56!5U"G5=95!H4?5G!<654<L5=<!:8!49B<5!LC:946G"4>!"=8469<":=!4=G!65U4?9B>46"?4<":=2!8:>>:P0B3!:8!

3:3B>4<":=!H4?5G!Z56<@!_7;i-J!9:@:6<M!#\]'^%11($!O_N!%11\I&&]2H&)!
#)! `"3!ahM!`"L!+,$!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!4=G!?<6:F5!365U5=<":=$!`4=95<!;5B6:>!%11*I)2\]#^\&!
#*! D"<<F:P?FC!J[$!Q8859<"U5!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!<@5643C2!G58"="=X!<@5!X43!H5<P55=!9>"="94>!?<BG"5?!4=G!9>"="94>!3649<"95$!JL!N!_4=4X!-465!%11'I#12,%\*^&1)!
#]! a>4G?<:=5!SNM!OB"!QM!Y4=X!N!5<!4>$!Z:<5=<"4>>C!365U5=<4H>5!?<6:F5?!"=!@"X@06"?F!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!P@:!465!=:<!4G5eB4<5>C!4=<"9:4XB>4<5G$!,<6:F5!%11\I'12!

%&(^'1!
#\! +"6?@!NM!S4>5=!NM!J=G56?:=!SW!5<!4>$!764>!4=<"9:4XB>4=<?2!L59@4="?L!:8!49<":=M!9>"="94>!58859<"U5=5??M!4=G!:3<"L4>!<@56435B<"9!64=X5$!-@5?<!%11#I##\2],^%#,!
%1! bB63"5!Ja$!D46846"=!653>495L5=<?2!_59@4="?L?!B=G56>C"=X!5L56X"=X!4X5=<?$!-4=!N!-46G":>!%11]I%'!,B33>!-2()^)1-!
%#! Y6CFL4=!VM!O556L4=!OM!WCG5=!`!5<!4>$!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!G"?96534=9C!H5<P55=!XB"G5>"=5!659:LL5=G4<":=?!4=G!49<B4>!3649<"95!5f3:?5?!34<"5=<?!<:!

6"?F!8:6!9:L3>"94<":=?$!QB6!+546<!N!%11#I%%2#\('^\!
%%! _4=0,:=0+"=X!_M!`4B349"?!J$!J=<"9:4XB>4=<065>4<5G!H>55G"=X!"=!:>G56!356?:=?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!3@C?"9"4=?d!8546?!:8<5=!B=8:B=G5G$!J69@!i=<56=!_5G!

%11&I#)&2#(]1^)!
%&! `"3!ahM!j46"8"?!NM!D4<?:=!WS!5<!4>$!Z@C?"9"4=!U46"4<":=!"=!<@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!+546<!#\\)I*(2%11^(!
%'! S4="5>![M!D:>85!-SM!OB?9@!_J!5<!4>$!D@4<!465!<@5!?:9"4>!9:=?5eB5=95?!:8!?<6:F5!8:6!P:6F"=X04X5G!4GB><?k!J!?C?<5L4<"9!65U"5P$!,<6:F5!%11\I'12!5'&#^'1!
%(! OB=X46G!bNM!a@4>"!DJM!b5:![[!5<!4>$!D@C!G:!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!=:<!6595"U5!P46846"=k!J69@!i=<56=!_5G!%111I#)12'#^)!
%)! ,<5P46<!,M!+46<!-`M!+:>5!SN!5<!4>$!J!3:3B>4<":=0H4?5G!?<BGC!:8!<@5!>:=X0!<56L!6"?F?!4??:9"4<5G!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!%10C546!8:>>:P0B3!:8!<@5!W5=865PKZ4"?>5C!?<BGC$!

JL!N!_5G!%11%I##&2&(\^)'!
%*! [4==5>!DOM!D:>8!ZJM!O5=c4L"=!QN!5<!4>$!Z65U4>5=95M!"=9"G5=95M!36:X=:?"?M!4=G!365G"?3:?"=X!9:=G"<":=?!8:6!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!3:3B>4<":=0H4?5G!5?<"L4<5?$!JL!N!

-46G":>!#\\]I!]%2%;^\;!
%]! b@5!788"95!:8!+54><@!Q9:=:L"9?!Q?<"L4<"=X!<@5!G"659<!9:?<?!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!<:!<@5!;+,!"=!<@5!9:=?<"<B5=<!9:B=<6"5?!:8!<@5!l[!4=G!4<!,+J!>5U5>!"=!Q=X>4=GM!%11]!

;:U5LH56!%11\M!`:=G:=!
%\! `>:CG0N:=5?!S_M!D4=X!bNM!`5"3!QZ!5<!4>$!`"85<"L5!6"?F!8:6!G5U5>:3L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!<@5!Y64L"=X@4L!+546<!,<BGC$!-"69B>4<":=!%11'I##12!#1'%^)!
&1! Q6"9!N$!Y5B56!QNM!DB=!`_M!O:6"=X!--!5<!4>$!b@5!`"85<"L5!W"?F!:8!S5U5>:3"=X!O654?<!-4=956$!N!;4<>!-4=956!i=?<!.#\\&/!](!.##/2!]\%0]\*!
&#! D:>8!ZJM!JHH:<<!WSM![4==5>!DO$!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!4?!4=!"=G535=G5=<!6"?F!849<:6!8:6!?<6:F52!<@5!Y64L"=X@4L!,<BGC$!,<6:F5!#\\#I%%2\]&^]!
&%! _46"="!-M!S5!,4=<"?!YM!,499:!,!5<!4>$!-:=<6"HB<":=!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!<:!"=9"G5=95!4=G!:B<9:L5!:8!"?9@5L"9!?<6:F52!65?B><?!86:L!4!3:3B>4<":=0!H4?5G!?<BGC$!,<6:F5!

%11(I&)2###(^#\!
&&! Y6"H56X!NM!OB9@!ZM!,9@46>"=X!+M!5<!4>$!W"?"=X!64<5?!:8!@:?3"<4>!4GL"??":=?!8:6!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!Q3"G5L":>:XC!%11&I#'2)))^*%$!
&'! _"C4?4F4!hM!O46=5?!_QM!a56?@!ON!5<!4>$!,59B>46!<65=G?!"=!"=9"G5=95!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!7>L?<5G!-:B=<CM!_"==5?:<4M!#\]1!<:!%111M!4=G!"L3>"94<":=?!:=!<@5!

36:c59<":=?!8:6!8B<B65!365U4>5=95$!-"69B>4<":=!%11)I##'2##\^%(!
&(! O4=49@!_M!_46"?94>9:!aM!l6XB>4=!_!5<!4>$!b@5!?"X="8"94=95!:8!365:3564<"U5!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!34<"5=<?!B=G56X:"=X!946G"49!?B6X56C2!365:3564<"U5!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!^!

?<">>!B=G565?<"L4<5G!:33:=5=<$!QB6:3495$!%11\I!#12#%))0*1!
&)! _9-4H5!ZNM!,9@BL49@56![M!O46=4?:=!,J$!`"U"=X!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!eB4>"<4<"U5!?<BGC$!N!-46G":U4?9!;B6?$!%1##!NB>0JBXI%).'/2&&)0''$!
&*! b@64>>!aM!`"3!ahM!-466:>>!SM!`4=5!S$!S5365??":=M!4=f"5<CM!4=G!eB4>"<C!:8!>"85!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!-@5?<$!%11*!79<I#&%.'/2#%(\0)'$!Q3BH!%11*!NB>!%&$!
&]! YB?<56!VM!WCG5=!`QM!-4==:L!S,!5<!4>$!J--KJ+JKQ,-!%11)!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!653:6<!:8!<@5!JL56"94=!-:>>5X5!:8!

-46G":>:XCK!JL56"94=!+546<!J??:9"4<":=!b4?F!Y:695!:=!Z649<"95!aB"G5>"=5?!4=G!<@5!QB6:354=!,:9"5<C!:8!-46G":>:XC!-:LL"<<55!8:6!Z649<"95!aB"G5>"=5?!.D6"<"=X!
-:LL"<<55!<:!W5U"?5!<@5!%11#!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!Z4<"5=<?!D"<@!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=/2!G5U5>:35G!"=!9:>>4H:64<":=!P"<@!<@5!QB6:354=!+546<!W@C<@L!
J??:9"4<":=!4=G!<@5!+546<!W@C<@L!,:9"5<C$!-"69B>4<":=!%11)I##'25%(*^&('!

&\! W:C4>!-:>>5X5!:8!Z@C?"9"4=?$!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!;4<":=4>!9>"="94>!XB"G5>"=5!8:6!L4=4X5L5=<!"=!36"L46C!4=G!?59:=G46C!9465$!;4<":=4>!-:>>4H:64<"=X!-5=<65!8:6!-@6:="9!
-:=G"<":=?$!@<<32KKPPP$="95$:6X$BFK!="95L5G"4K3G8K9X1&)8B>>XB"G5>"=5$3G8$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!

'1! JY!JDJWQ$!JY!JDJWQ!946G":>:XC!X6:B3?!94>>!8:6!X654<56!4P465=5??!4=G!H5<<56!5GB94<":=!:=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!Z65??!65>54?5!%11\$!@<<32KKPPP$P:6>G0!@546<0
85G564<":=$:6XK365??K365??0!65>54?5?K=5P?0G5<4">?K46<"9>5K4804P4650!946G":>:XC0X6:B3?094>>08:60X654<5604P465=5??04=G0H5<<5605GB94<":=0:=0!4<6"4>08"H6">>4<":=K$!
J995??5G!#)!NB=5!%11\!

'#! `"3!ah+M![4L4<@!,M!N486"5<!_!4>$!Q<@="9!S"88565=95?!"=!Z4<"5=<!Z56953<":=?!:8!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!4=G!J=<"9:4XB>4<":=!b@5643C$!,<6:F5!%11%I&&2%&]^''!
'%! ;4<":=4>!i=?<"<B<5!8:6!+54><@!4=G!->"="94>!Qf95>>5=95$!aB"G5>"=5!&)!^!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!<@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!@<<32KKPPP$="95$!

:6X$BFK="95L5G"4K3G8K-a1&)="95!XB"G5>"=5$3G8$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!
'&! D:>8!ZJM!JHH:<<!WSM![4==5>!DO$!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!L4c:6!9:=<6"H0!B<:6!<:!?<6:F5!"=!<@5!5>G56>C$!b@5!Y64L"=X@4L!,<BGC$!J69@!i=<56=!_5G!#\]*I#'*2#()#^'!
''! N:6X5=?5=!+,M!;4F4C4L4!+M!W5"<@!N!5<!4>$!J9B<5!?<6:F5!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!b@5!-:35=@4X5=!,<6:F5!,<BGC$!,<6:F5!#\\)I%*2#*)(^\!
'(! ;4<":=4>!i=?<"<B<5!8:6!+54><@!4=G!->"="94>!Qf95>>5=95$!l=G56?<4=G"=X!;i-Q!XB"G4=952!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!@<<32KKPPP$="95$:6X$!BFK="95L5G"4K3G8K-a1&)3BH>"9"=8:$!3G8$!

J995??5G!_4C!%11\!
')! #$!JL56"94=!+546<!J??:9"4<":=$!+546<!S"?54?5!4=G!,<6:F5!,<4<"?<"9?2!%11'!l3G4<5$!S4>>4?M!b5f2!JL56"94=!+546<!J??:9"4<":=I!%11&$!
'*! _B63@C!;YM!,"L3?:=!-WM!N@B=G!Z,!5<!4>$!J!=4<":=4>!?B6U5C!:8!<@5!365U4>5=95M!"=9"G5=95M!36"L46C!9465!HB6G5=!4=G!<654<L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!,9:<>4=G$!+546<!

%11*I\&2)1)^#%!
']! ["69@@:8!ZM!O4f!NM!O>:L?<6:L0!`B=GeB"?<!-!5<!4>$!Q46>C!4=G!9:L365@5=?"U5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!5f59B<"U5!?BLL46C!:8!<@5!36:955G"=X?!86:L!<@5!%=G!

JY;Qb0!Q+WJ!9:=?5=?B?!9:=8565=95!m65?5469@!356?359<"U5?!"=!JYd$!QB6!+546<!N!%11\IG:"2#1$#1\&K5B6@546<cK5@3%&(!
'\! `"3!ahM!O55U56?!SaM!,"=X@!,Z!5<!4>$!JO-!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!J5<":>:XCM!34<@:3@C?":>:XCM!4=G!9>"="94>!854<B65?$!O_N!#\\(I&##2#'%(^]!
(1! ieH4>!_OM!b4=5c4!J[M!`"3!ah!5<!4>$!W595=<!G5U5>:3L5=<?!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!O_N!%11(I&&12%&]^'&!
(#! aBGHc46<??:=!SYM!J6=46!S7M!+5>X4G:<<"6!J!5<!4>$!V46"4=<?!9:=8566"=X!6"?F!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!:=!9@6:L:?:L5!'e%($!;4<B65!%11*I'']2&(&^*!
(%! J"g56!JM!a4g"4=:!N_M!-::F!;W!5<!4>$!W5>4<":=!:8!U"X:6:B?!5f569"?5!<:!6"?F!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!JL!N!-46G":>!%11\I!#1&2#(*%^*!
(&! Y46646!_DM!O:X46<!SOM!-@43L4=!,,!5<!4>$!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!4<@>5<5?$!_:!_5G!%11)I#1&2%\*^&1#!
('! J!WB"XnL5g!5<!4>$!i=9"G5=95!:8!9@6:="9!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!X5=564>!3649<"95!4=G!"<?!<654<L5=<!34<<56=$!N:B6=4>!:8!->"="94>!Q3"G5L":>:XC!%11%!((2!&(]0&)&!
((! D:>85!-SM!WBGG!Ja$!b@5!OB6G5=!:8!,<6:F5!D@"<5!Z43562!W4"?"=X!4P465=5??!:8!<@5!X>:H4>!<:>>!:8!?<6:F5065>4<5G!G"?4H">"<C!4=G!G54<@$!

@<<32KKPPP$?485?<6:F5$:6XKZ:6<4>?K!#1KYi;J`o%1OB6G5=o%1:8o%1!,<6:F5$3G8$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!
()! JG4L?:=!NM!O5?P"9F!JM!QH64@"L!,$!i?!?<6:F5!<@5!L:?<!9:LL:=!94B?5!:8!G"?4H">"<Ck!N:B6=4>!:8!,<6:F5!4=G!-565H6:U4?9B>46!S"?54?5?M!%11'!NB>0JBXI#&.'/2#*#0*!

Page 7



                                                                                                                                            AFA submission to  

Welsh Assembly Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction 

8 September 2011 

Prepared by Jo Jerrome  Page 8 of 11 

 

 

Providing information, support and access to established 

and new treatments for Atrial Fibrillation 

(*! W5GB9"=X!O64"=!S4L4X52!Y4?<56!4995??!<:!H5<<56!?<6:F5!9465M!;4<":=4>!JBG"<!788"95!W53:6<$!S5346<L5=<!:8!+54><@M!%11(!
(]! JG4L?:=M!N$M!O5?P"9FM!J$!4=G!QH64@"LM!,$M!R,<6:F5!4=G!S"?4H">"<CT!"=!N:B6=4>!:8!,<6:F5!4=G!-565H6:U4?9B>46!S"?54?5?M!V:>!#&M!;:!'M!%11'!
(\! W5GB9"=X!O64"=!S4L4X52!Y4?<56!4995??!<:!H5<<56!?<6:F5!9465M!;4<":=4>!JBG"<!788"95!W53:6<$!S5346<L5=<!:8!+54><@M!%11(!
)1! Q4?<:=!NSM!,4U56!N`M!J>H56?!aD!5<!4>$!S58"="<":=!4=G!5U4>B4<":=!:8!<64=?"5=<!"?9@5L"9!4<<49F2!4!?9"5=<"8"9!?<4<5L5=<!8:6!@54><@9465!36:85??":=4>?!86:L!<@5!JL56"94=!

+546<!J??:9"4<":=KJL56"94=!,<6:F5!J??:9"4<":=!,<6:F5!-:B=9">I!-:B=9">!:=!-46G":U4?9B>46!,B6X56C!4=G!J=5?<@5?"4I!-:B=9">!:=!-46G":U4?9B>46!W4G":>:XC!4=G!
i=<56U5=<":=I!-:B=9">!:=!-46G":U4?9B>46!;B6?"=XI!4=G!<@5!i=<56G"?9"3>"=46C!-:B=9">!:=!Z56"3@564>!V4?9B>46!S"?54?5$!,<6:F5!%11\I'12%%*)^\&!

)#! 788"95!:8!;4<":=4>!,<4<"?<"9?!+54><@!,<4<"?<"9?!AB46<56>C!.#%/!D"=<56!%11#!E,<6:F5!"=9"G5=95!4=G!6"?F!849<:6?!"=!4!3:3B>4<":=!H4?5G!9:@:6<!?<BGCEI!,9:<<"?@!,<6:F5!
-465!JBG"<!%11(K%11)$!

)%! ,<6:F5!,<4<"?<"9?!%11\$!!O6"<"?@!+546<!Y:B=G4<":=!4=G!b@5!,<6:F5!J??:9"4<":=$!
)&! D:>85M!-!Eb@5!OB6G5=!:8!,<6:F5E!"=!D:>85M!-M!WBGGM!b!4=G!O559@M!W!.5G?/!,<6:F5!,56U"95?!4=G!W5?5469@!.#\\)/!b@5!,<6:F5!J??:9"4<":=!
)'! %11(!-:6:=46C!+546<!S"?54?5!,<4<"?<"9?$!O6"<"?@!+546<!Y:B=G4<":=!
)(! D:6>G!+54><@!76X4="g4<":=$!b@5!X>:H4>!HB6G5=!:8!G"?54?52!%11'!B3G4<5$!@<<32KKPPP$P@:$"=<K!@54><@"=8:KX>:H4>pHB6G5=pG"?54?5K!%11'p653:6<pB3G4<5K5=K"=G5f$@<L>$!

J995??5G!_469@!%11\!
))! O:C>5!ZM!Y56>4C!N$!-4=956!"=9"G5=95!4=G!L:6<4>"<C!"=!QB6:35M!%11'$!J==!7=9:>!%11(I#)2']#^]!
)*! b6B5>?5=!bM!Z"59@:P?F"0N:gP"4F!OM!O:="<4!W!5<!4>$!,<6:F5!"=9"G5=95!4=G!365U4>5=95!"=!QB6:352!4!65U"5P!:8!4U4">4H>5!G4<4$!QB6!N!;5B6:>!%11)I#&2(]#^\]!
)]! S4="5>![M!D:>85!-SM!OB?9@!_J!5<!4>$!D@4<!465!<@5!?:9"4>!9:=?5eB5=95?!:8!?<6:F5!8:6!P:6F"=X04X5G!4GB><?k!J!?C?<5L4<"9!65U"5P$!,<6:F5!%11\I'12!5'&#^'1!
)\! aB=464<@=5!JM!Z4<5>!NVM!a4LL:=!O!5<!4>$!i?9@5L"9!?<6:F5!"=!,:B<@!J?"4=?$!J!65U"5P!:8!<@5!53"G5L":>:XCM!34<@:3@C?":>:XCM!4=G!5<@="9"<C0!65>4<5G!9>"="94>!854<B65?$!

,<6:F5!%11\I'1I5'#(^%&!
*1! _4C:!;QM!D::G0S4B3@"=55!,M!J@L5G!,!5<!4>$!S"?4H>5L5=<!8:>>:P"=X!?<6:F5$!S"?4H">!W5@4H">!#\\\I%#2!%(]^)]!
*#! [4335>>5!`NM!JG4L?!+Z!N6M!+588=56!_`!5<!4>$!Z6:X=:?"?!:8!C:B=X!4GB><?!P"<@!"?9@5L"9!?<6:F5$!J!>:=X0<56L!8:>>:P0!B3!?<BGC!4??5??"=X!659B665=<!U4?9B>46!5U5=<?!

4=G!8B=9<":=4>!:B<9:L5!"=!<@5!i:P4!W5X"?<6C!:8!,<6:F5!"=!h:B=X!JGB><?$!,<6:F5!#\\'I%(2#&)1^(!
*%! ,3"5>56!NYM!`4=:5!N`M!JL465=9:!Z$!,:9":59:=:L"9!4?359<?!:8!3:?<49B<5!9465!8:6!34<"5=<?!P"<@!H64"=!"=8469<":=!"=!Y64=95$!-565H6:U4?9!S"?!%11%I#&2!#&%^'#!
*&! O6BXX5=cB6X5=!OM!W:??=4X5>![M!W:>>!,!5<!4>$!b@5!"L349<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!:=!<@5!9:?<!:8!?<6:F52!<@5!O56>"=!49B<5!?<6:F5!?<BGC$!V4>B5!+54><@!%11*I#12!#&*^'&!
*'! W5GB9"=X!O64"=!S4L4X52!Y4?<56!4995??!<:!H5<<56!?<6:F5!9465$!;4<":=4>!JBG"<!788"95!%11(!
*(! W5GB9"=X!O64"=!S4L4X52!Y4?<56!4995??!<:!H5<<56!?<6:F5!9465$!;4<":=4>!JBG"<!788"95!%11(!
*)! !W5GB9"=X!O64"=!S4L4X52!Y4?<56!4995??!<:!H5<<56!?<6:F5!9465M!;4<":=4>!JBG"<!788"95!W53:6<$!S5346<L5=<!:8!+54><@M!%11($!
**! J>>5=G56!,M!,946H:6:BX@!ZM!Z5<:!V!5<!4>$!QB6:354=!-46G":U4?9B>46!S"?54?5!,<4<"?<"9?!%11]!QG"<":=$!@<<32KKPPP$!@546<?<4<?$:6XKB3>:4G?KG:9BL5=<?o!

(-36::8&1;7V%11*$3G8$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!
*]! -@4=G64<@5U4!JM!_5@<4!jM!a564X@<C!7-!5<!4>$!Z:3B>4<":=0H4?5G!?<BGC!:8!6"?F!4=G!365G"9<:6?!:8!?<6:F5!"=!<@5!8"6?<!85P!@:B6?!48<56!4!biJ$!;5B6:>:XC!%11\I*%2#\'#^*!
*\! S54<@!64<5?!86:L!?<6:F5M!4GB><?!4X5G!)(!<:!*'M!#\)\!<:!%11)M!Q=X>4=G$!@<<32KKPPP$@546<?<4<?$:6XK<5L3KY"X?3!#$#8?3P5H1]$f>?$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!
]1! J?3>B=G![M!_46Fq!`0JM!b56q=<!J!5<!4>$!-:?<?!4=G!X4"=?!"=!?<6:F5!365U5=<":=2!QB6:354=!356?359<"U5$!-565H6:U4?9!S"?!#\\&I&!.,B33>!#/2&'^'%!
]#! `"X@<:P>56?!,M!_9aB"65!J$!-:?<0!58859<"U5=5??!:8!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!"=!=:=6@5BL4<"9!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!<@5!36"L46C!365U5=<":=!:8!"?9@5L"9!?<6:F5$!,<6:F5!

#\\]I%\2#]%*^&%!
]%! b@5!-:35=@4X5=!,<6:F5!,<BGC$!,<6:F5!#\\)I%*2#*)(^\!
]&! _46"="!-M!S5!,4=<"?!YM!,499:!,!5<!4>$!-:=<6"HB<":=!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!<:!"=9"G5=95!4=G!:B<9:L5!:8!"?9@5L"9!?<6:F52!65?B><?!86:L!4!3:3B>4<":=0!H4?5G!?<BGC$!,<6:F5!

%11(I&)2###(^#\!
]'! ,<5X56!-M!Z64<<56!JM!_46<"=5F0O65X5>!_!5<!4>$!,<6:F5!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!@4U5!4!P:6?5!36:X=:?"?!<@4=!34<"5=<?!P"<@:B<2!G4<4!86:L!<@5!JB?<6"4=!,<6:F5!

65X"?<6C$!QB6!+546<!N!%11'I%(2#*&'^'1!
](! `4L4??4!_M!S"!-46>:!JM!Z649B99"!a!5<!4>$!-@4649<56"?<"9?M!:B<9:L5M!4=G!9465!:8!?<6:F5!4??:9"4<5G!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!QB6:352!G4<4!86:L!4!LB><"95=<56!

LB><"=4<":=4>!@:?3"<4>0!H4?5G!65X"?<6C!.b@5!QB6:354=!-:LLB="<C!,<6:F5!Z6:c59</$!,<6:F5!%11#I&%2&\%^]!
])! ieH4>!_OM!b4=5c4!J[M!`"3!ah!5<!4>$!W595=<!G5U5>:3L5=<?!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!O_N!%11(I&&12%&]^'&!
]*! a:!J,M!+C>5F!Q_M!Z@">>"3?![J!5<!4>$!Z65U4>5=95!:8!G"4X=:?5G!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!4GB><?2!=4<":=4>!"L3>"94<":=?!8:6!6@C<@L!L4=4X5L5=<!4=G!?<6:F5!365U5=<":=2!<@5!

J=b"9:4XB>4<":=!4=G!W"?F!Y49<:6?!"=!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!.JbWiJ/!,<BGC$!NJ_J!%11#I%](2%&*1^(!
]]! D4<<"X=5C!DJM!_5=?4@!aJM!-6:8<!NO$!i=9654?5G!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!L:6<4>"<C2!l="<5G!,<4<5?M!#\]1^#\\]$!JL!N!Q3"G5L":>!%11%I#((2]#\^%)!
]\! D"=<56!hM!D:>864L!-M!,9@45X!_!5<!4>$!QU4>B4<":=!:8!9:?<?!4=G!:B<9:L5!"=!946G":5LH:>"9!?<6:F5!:6!biJ$!N!;5B6:>!%11\I%()2\('^)&!
\1! ,9@=59F!_M!`5"!r$!-46G":5LH:>"9!?<6:F5$!5_5G"9"=5!;5B6:>:XC!%11]$!@<<32KK5L5G"9"=5$L5G?9435$9:LK!46<"9>5K##)1&*10:U56U"5P$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!
\#! _B63@C!WM!,49F>5C!-_M!_">>56!Z!5<!4>$!Q8859<!:8!5f356"5=95!:8!?5U565!?<6:F5!:=!?BHc59<"U5!U4>B4<":=?!:8!eB4>"<C!:8!>"85!48<56!?<6:F5$!N!;5B6:>!;5B6:?B6X!Z?C9@"4<6C!

%11#I*12)*\^]#!
\%! a4X5!OYM!-46G"=4>>"!JOM!7P5=?!S[$!b@5!58859<!:8!?<6:F5!4=G!?<6:F5!36:3@C>4f"?!P"<@!4?3"6"=!:6!P46846"=!:=!eB4>"<C!:8!>"85$!J69@!i=<56=!_5G!#\\)I#()2#]%\^&)!
\&! N:6X5=?5=!+,M!;4F4C4L4!+M!W5"<@!N!5<!4>$!J9B<5!?<6:F5!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!b@5!-:35=@4X5=!,<6:F5!,<BGC$!,<6:F5!#\\)I%*2#*)(^\!
\'! ,<5X56!-M!Z64<<56!JM!_46<"=5F0O65X5>!_!5<!4>$!,<6:F5!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!@4U5!4!P:6?5!36:X=:?"?!<@4=!34<"5=<?!P"<@:B<2!G4<4!86:L!<@5!JB?<6"4=!,<6:F5!

65X"?<6C$!QB6!+546<!N!%11'I%(2#*&'^'1!
\(! D:>85!-SM!WBGG!Ja$!b@5!OB6G5=!:8!,<6:F5!D@"<5!Z43562!W4"?"=X!4P465=5??!:8!<@5!X>:H4>!<:>>!:8!?<6:F5065>4<5G!G"?4H">"<C!4=G!G54<@$!

@<<32KKPPP$?485?<6:F5$:6XKZ:6<4>?K!#1KYi;J`o%1OB6G5=o%1:8o%1!,<6:F5$3G8$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!
\)! `4L4??4!_M!S"!-46>:!JM!Z649B99"!a!5<!4>$!-@4649<56"?<"9?M!:B<9:L5M!4=G!9465!:8!?<6:F5!4??:9"4<5G!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!QB6:352!G4<4!86:L!4!LB><"95=<56!

LB><"=4<":=4>!@:?3"<4>0!H4?5G!65X"?<6C!.b@5!QB6:354=!-:LLB="<C!,<6:F5!Z6:c59</$!,<6:F5!%11#I&%2&\%^]!
\*! J>>5=G56!,M!,946H:6:BX@!ZM!Z5<:!V!5<!4>$!QB6:354=!-46G":U4?9B>46!S"?54?5!,<4<"?<"9?!%11]!QG"<":=$!@<<32KKPPP$!@546<?<4<?$:6XKB3>:4G?KG:9BL5=<?o!

(-36::8&1;7V%11*$3G8$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!
\]! a64=<!N,M!a>4=G:=!a`M!Q>>":<<!bW!5<!4>$!-465X"U"=X!36:H>5L?!4=G!855>"=X?!5f356"5=95G!HC!84L">C!9465X"U56?!:8!?<6:F5!?B6U"U:6?!<@5!8"6?<!L:=<@!48<56!G"?9@46X5$!i=<!N!

W5@4H">!W5?!%11'I!%*2#1(^##!
\\! h:B=X!JNM!W:X56?!JM!JGG"=X<:=0+4>>!N_$!b@5!eB4>"<C!4=G!4G5eB49C!:8!9465!6595"U5G!4<!@:L5!"=!<@5!>4?<!&!L:=<@?!:8!>"85!HC!35:3>5!P@:!G"5G!8:>>:P"=X!4!?<6:F52!4!

65<6:?359<"U5!?B6U5C!:8!?B6U"U"=X!84L">C!4=G!86"5=G?!B?"=X!<@5!V"5P?!:8!i=8:6L4>!-4656?!QU4>B4<":=!:8!,56U"95?!eB5?<":==4"65$!+54><@!,:9!-465!-:LLB="<C!
%11]I#)2'#\^%]!

#11! D"=<56!hM!D:>864L!-M!,9@45X!_!5<!4>$!QU4>B4<":=!:8!9:?<?!4=G!:B<9:L5!"=!946G":5LH:>"9!?<6:F5!:6!biJ$!N!;5B6:>!%11\I%()2\('^)&!
#1#! Y566:!N_$!-46G":5LH:>"9!?<6:F52!4=!B3G4<5$!`4=95<!;5B6:>!%11&I%2#**^]]!
#1%! b@5!788"95!:8!+54><@!Q9:=:L"9?!Q?<"L4<"=X!<@5!G"659<!9:?<?!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!<:!<@5!;+,!"=!<@5!9:=?<"<B5=<!9:B=<6"5?!:8!<@5!l[!4=G!4<!,+J!>5U5>!"=!Q=X>4=GM!%11]!

;:U5LH56!%11\M!`:=G:=!
#1&! O6BXX5=cB6X5=!OM!W:??=4X5>![M!W:>>!,!5<!4>$!b@5!"L349<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!:=!<@5!9:?<!:8!?<6:F52!<@5!O56>"=!49B<5!?<6:F5!?<BGC$!V4>B5!+54><@!%11*I#12!#&*^'&!
#1'! D:>8!ZJM!JHH:<<!WSM![4==5>!DO$!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!L4c:6!9:=<6"H0!B<:6!<:!?<6:F5!"=!<@5!5>G56>C$!b@5!Y64L"=X@4L!,<BGC$!J69@!i=<56=!_5G!#\]*I#'*2#()#^'!
#1(! YB?<56!VM!WCG5=!`QM!-4==:L!S,!5<!4>$!J--KJ+JKQ,-!%11)!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!653:6<!:8!<@5!JL56"94=!-:>>5X5!:8!

-46G":>:XCK!JL56"94=!+546<!J??:9"4<":=!b4?F!Y:695!:=!Z649<"95!aB"G5>"=5?!4=G!<@5!QB6:354=!,:9"5<C!:8!-46G":>:XC!-:LL"<<55!8:6!Z649<"95!aB"G5>"=5?!.D6"<"=X!
-:LL"<<55!<:!W5U"?5!<@5!%11#!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!Z4<"5=<?!D"<@!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=/2!G5U5>:35G!"=!9:>>4H:64<":=!P"<@!<@5!QB6:354=!+546<!W@C<@L!
J??:9"4<":=!4=G!<@5!+546<!W@C<@L!,:9"5<C$!-"69B>4<":=!%11)I##'25%(*^&('!

#1)! W:C4>!-:>>5X5!:8!Z@C?"9"4=?$!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!;4<":=4>!9>"="94>!XB"G5>"=5!8:6!L4=4X5L5=<!"=!36"L46C!4=G!?59:=G46C!9465$!;4<":=4>!-:>>4H:64<"=X!-5=<65!8:6!-@6:="9!
-:=G"<":=?$!@<<32KKPPP$="95$:6X$BFK!="95L5G"4K3G8K9X1&)8B>>XB"G5>"=5$3G8$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!

#1*! +:HH?!YSM!Y"<gL4B6"95!SJM!_4=<!N!5<!4>$!J!64=G:L"?5G!9:=<6:>>5G!<6"4>!4=G!9:?<058859<"U5=5??!?<BGC!:8!?C?<5L4<"9!?9655="=X!.<46X5<5G!4=G!<:<4>!3:3B>4<":=!
?9655="=X/!U56?B?!6:B<"=5!3649<"95!8:6!<@5!G5<59<":=!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!35:3>5!4X5G!)(!4=G!:U56$!b@5!,JYQ!?<BGC$!+54><@!b59@=:>!J??5??!%11(I\2#^*'!

#1]! b@5!b4?F!Y:695!8:6!<@5!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!:8!<@5!QB6:354=!,:9"5<C!:8!-46G":>:XC$!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!4<6"4> !8"H6">>4<":=$!QB6:354=!
+546<!N:B6=4>!.%1#1/!&#M!%&)\^%'%\!

#1\! J?3"6"=!8:6!<@5!365U5=<":=!:8!946G":U4?9B>46!G"?54?52!l$,$!Z65U5=<"U5!,56U"95?!b4?F!Y:695!659:LL5=G4<":=!?<4<5L5=<$!J==!i=<56=!_5G!%11\I#(12&\)^'1'!
##1! Z4>"F@5!;,M!["L!,+M!Z46F!+,$!D@4<!G:!P5!F=:P!4H:B<!<@5!X5=5<"9?!:8!4?3"6"=!"=<:>564=95k!N!->"=!Z@46L!b@56!%11]I!&&2')(^*%!
###! _B63@C!;YM!,"L3?:=!-WM!N@B=G!Z,!5<!4>$!J!=4<":=4>!?B6U5C!:8!<@5!365U4>5=95M!"=9"G5=95M!36"L46C!9465!HB6G5=!4=G!<654<L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!,9:<>4=G$!+546<!

%11*I\&2)1)^#%!
##%! Y6:?<!`M!VBF5>"9!J=G56?5=!`M!a:G<865G?5=!N!5<!4>$!JX5!4=G!6"?F!:8!?<6:F5!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!5U"G5=95!8:6!XB"G5>"=5?k!;5B6:53"G5L":>:XC!%11*I%]2#1\^#(!
##&! D:>8!ZJM!JHH:<<!WSM![4==5>!DO$!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!4?!4=!"=G535=G5=<!6"?F!849<:6!8:6!?<6:F52!<@5!Y64L"=X@4L!,<BGC$!,<6:F5!#\\#I%%2\]&^]!
##'! b6B5>?5=!bM!Z"59@:P?F"0N:gP"4F!OM!O:="<4!W!5<!4>$!,<6:F5!"=9"G5=95!4=G!365U4>5=95!"=!QB6:352!4!65U"5P!:8!4U4">4H>5!G4<4$!QB6!N!;5B6:>!%11)I#&2(]#^\]!
##(! -4H"=!+,M!->BHH![,M!+4>>!-!5<!4>$!W"?F!8:6!?C?<5L"9!5LH:>"g4<":=!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!P"<@:B<!L"<64>!?<5=:?"?$!JL!N!-46G":>!#\\1I)(2###%^#)!
##)! ,<5P46<!,M!+46<!-`M!+:>5!SN!5<!4>$!J!3:3B>4<":=0H4?5G!?<BGC!:8!<@5!>:=X0!<56L!6"?F?!4??:9"4<5G!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!%10C546!8:>>:P0B3!:8!<@5!W5=865PKZ4"?>5C!?<BGC$!

JL!N!_5G!%11%I##&2&(\^)'!
##*! +BX@5?!_M!`"3!ah$!,<6:F5!4=G!<@6:LH:5LH:>"?L!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!?C?<5L4<"9!65U"5P!:8!?<6:F5!6"?F!849<:6?M!6"?F!?<64<"8"94<":=!?9@5L4!4=G!9:?<!58859<"U5=5??!

G4<4$!b@6:LH!+45L:?<!%11]I\\2%\(^&1'!
##]! N:6X5=?5=!+,M!;4F4C4L4!+M!W5"<@!N!5<!4>$!J9B<5!?<6:F5!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!b@5!-:35=@4X5=!,<6:F5!,<BGC$!,<6:F5!#\\)I%*2#*)(^\!
##\! `"3!ahM!`"L!+,$!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!4=G!?<6:F5!365U5=<":=$!`4=95<!;5B6:>!%11*I)2\]#^\&!

Page 8



                                                                                                                                            AFA submission to  

Welsh Assembly Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction 

8 September 2011 

Prepared by Jo Jerrome  Page 9 of 11 

 

 

Providing information, support and access to established 

and new treatments for Atrial Fibrillation 

#%1! `"3!ahM!b?5!+Y$!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!`4=95<!%11*I&*12)1'^#]!
#%#! J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!i=U5?<"X4<:6?$!W"?F!849<:6?!8:6!?<6:F5!4=G!588"949C!:8!4=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<@5643C!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!J=4>C?"?!:8!3::>5G!G4<4!86:L!8"U5!64=G:L"g5G!

9:=<6:>>5G!<6"4>?$!J69@!i=<56=!_5G!#\\'I#('2#''\^(*!
#%%! ,<6:F5!Z65U5=<":=!"=!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!i=U5?<"X4<:6?$!,<6:F5!Z65U5=<":=!"=!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!,<BGC$!Y"=4>!65?B><?$!-"69B>4<":=!#\\#I]'2(%*^&\!
#%&! `"3!ahM!Y6"?:=!`M!+4>356"=!N`!5<!4>$!iG5=<"8C"=X!34<"5=<?!4<!@"X@!6"?F!8:6!?<6:F5!G5?3"<5!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=2!4!9:L346"?:=!:8!9:=<5L3:646C!?<6:F5!6"?F!?<64<"8"94<":=!

?9@5L5?!"=!4=!4=<"9:4XB>4<5G!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!9:@:6<$!,<6:F5!%1#1I'#2%*&#^]!
#%'! Z:>"!SM!`"3!ahM!J=<:=B99"!Q!5<!4>$!,<6:F5!6"?F!?<64<"8"94<":=!"=!4!R654>0P:6>GT!5>G56>C!4=<"9:4XB>4<5G!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!3:3B>4<":=$!N!-46G":U4?9!Q>59<6:3@C?":>!

%1##I%%2%(^&1!
#%(! U4=!,<44!bZM!,5<4F"?!QM!S"!b4==4!a`!5<!4>$!J!9:L346"?:=!:8!6"?F!?<64<"8"94<":=!?9@5L4!8:6!?<6:F5!"=!*\]]'!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!34<"5=<?!"=!X5=564>!3649<"95$!N!b@6:LH!

+45L:?<!%1#1I\2&\^']!
#%)! S:6?9@!_ZM!`55!N,M!`C=9@!SW!5<!4>$!J?3"6"=!65?"?<4=95!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!?<4H>5!9:6:=46C!46<56C!G"?54?5!P"<@!4=G!P"<@:B<!4!@"?<:6C!:8!LC:946G"4>!"=8469<":=$!J==!

Z@46L49:<@56!%11*I'#2*&*^'#!
#%*! Z4<5>!SM!_::="?!_$!->"="94>!"L3>"94<":=?!:8!4?3"6"=!65?"?<4=95$!Qf356<!W5U!-46G":U4?9!b@56!%11*I!(2\)\^*(!
#%]! ,"=X56!SQM!J>H56?!aDM!S4>5=!NQ!5<!4>$!J=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<@5643C!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!JL56"94=!-:>>5X5!:8!-@5?<!Z@C?"9"4=?!QU"G5=950O4?5G!->"="94>!Z649<"95!

aB"G5>"=5?!.]<@!5G"<":=/$!-@5?<!%11]I#&&2('),^\%,!
#%\! `"3!ahM!;"5BP>44<!WM!Z"?<56?!W!5<!4>$!W58"="=X!9>"="94>!6"?F!?<64<"8"94<":=!8:6!365G"9<"=X!?<6:F5!4=G!<@6:LH:5LH:>"?L!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!B?"=X!4!=:U5>!6"?F!849<:6!

H4?5G!4336:49@2!b@5!QB6:!+546<!,B6U5C!:=!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=$!-@5?<!%1#1I#&*2%)&^*%!
#&1! Z"?<56?!WM!`4=5!SJM!;"5BP>44<!W!5<!4>$!J!=:U5>!B?56086"5=G>C!?9:65!.+J,0O`QS/!<:!4??5??!#0C546!6"?F!:8!L4c:6!H>55G"=X!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!<@5!QB6:!

+546<!,B6U5C$!-@5?<!%1#1I#&]2#1\&^#11!
#&#! 7>5?5=!NOM!`"3!ahM!+4=?5=!_`$!V4>"G4<":=!:8!6"?F!?<64<"8"94<":=!?9@5L5?!8:6!365G"9<"=X!?<6:F5!4=G!<@6:LH:5LH:>"?L!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!=4<":=P"G5!

9:@:6<!?<BGC$!O_N!%1##I&'%2G#%'$!G:"2#1$##&)KHLc$G#%'! !!
#&%! b@5!b4?F!Y:695!8:6!<@5!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!:8!<@5!QB6:354=!,:9"5<C!:8!-46G":>:XC$!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!QB6:354=!

+546<!N:B6=4>!.%1#1/!&#M!%&)\^%'%\!
#&&! ieH4>!_OM!b4=5c4!J[M!`"3!ah!5<!4>$!W595=<!G5U5>:3L5=<?!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!O_N!%11(I&&12%&]^'&!
#&'! S54<@!64<5?!86:L!?<6:F5M!4GB><?!4X5G!)(!<:!*'M!#\)\!<:!%11)M!Q=X>4=G$!@<<32KKPPP$@546<?<4<?$:6XK<5L3KY"X?3!#$#8?3P5H1]$f>?$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!
#&(! _46"="!-M!S5!,4=<"?!YM!,499:!,!5<!4>$!-:=<6"HB<":=!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!<:!"=9"G5=95!4=G!:B<9:L5!:8!"?9@5L"9!?<6:F52!65?B><?!86:L!4!3:3B>4<":=0!H4?5G!?<BGC$!,<6:F5!

%11(I&)2###(^#\!
#&)! +"6?@!NM!S4>5=!NM!J=G56?:=!SW!5<!4>$!764>!4=<"9:4XB>4=<?2!L59@4="?L!:8!49<":=M!9>"="94>!58859<"U5=5??M!4=G!:3<"L4>!<@56435B<"9!64=X5$!-@5?<!%11#I##\2],^%#,!
#&*! bB63"5!Ja$!D46846"=!653>495L5=<?2!_59@4="?L?!B=G56>C"=X!5L56X"=X!4X5=<?$!-4=!N!-46G":>!%11]I%'!,B33>!-2()^)1-%#$!J?3"6"=!8:6!<@5!365U5=<":=!:8!

946G":U4?9B>46!G"?54?52!l$,$!Z65U5=<"U5!,56U"95?!b4?F!Y:695!659:LL5=G4<":=!?<4<5L5=<$!J==!i=<56=!_5G!%11\I#(12&\)^'1'!
#&]! YB?<56!VM!WCG5=!`QM!-4==:L!S,!5<!4>$!J--KJ+JKQ,-!%11)!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!653:6<!:8!<@5!JL56"94=!-:>>5X5!:8!

-46G":>:XCK!JL56"94=!+546<!J??:9"4<":=!b4?F!Y:695!:=!Z649<"95!aB"G5>"=5?!4=G!<@5!QB6:354=!,:9"5<C!:8!-46G":>:XC!-:LL"<<55!8:6!Z649<"95!aB"G5>"=5?!.D6"<"=X!
-:LL"<<55!<:!W5U"?5!<@5!%11#!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!Z4<"5=<?!D"<@!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=/2!G5U5>:35G!"=!9:>>4H:64<":=!P"<@!<@5!QB6:354=!+546<!W@C<@L!
J??:9"4<":=!4=G!<@5!+546<!W@C<@L!,:9"5<C$!-"69B>4<":=!%11)I##'25%(*^&('!

#&\! W"=X>5H!ZJM!O:B??56!_aM!Y:6G!aJ!5<!4>$!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!"?9@45L"9!?<6:F5!4=G!<64=?"5=<!"?9@45L"9!4<<49F!%11]$!-565H6:U4?9!S"?!%11]I%(2'(*^(1*!
#'1! `B!hM!D:=![JM!;5>?:=!ON!5<!4>$!-@4649<56"?<"9?!:8!<@5!4L":G46:=50!P46846"=!"=<5649<":=!GB6"=X!>:=X0<56L!8:>>:P0B3$!JL!N!+54><@!,C?<!Z@46L!%11]I)(2\'*^(%!
#'#! ,"=X56!SQM!J>H56?!aDM!S4>5=!NQ!5<!4>$!J=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<@5643C!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!<@5!,5U5=<@!J--Z!-:=8565=95!:=!J=<"<@6:LH:<"9!4=G!b@6:LH:>C<"9!b@5643C$!

-@5?<!%11'I#%)2'%\,^(),!
#'%! +46<!WaM!Z54695!`JM!JXB">46!_i$!_5<40!4=4>C?"?2!4=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<@5643C!<:!365U5=<!?<6:F5!"=!34<"5=<?!P@:!@4U5!=:=U4>UB>46!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!J==!i=<56=!_5G!

%11*I#')2](*^)*!
#'&! +46<!WaM!O5=4U5=<5!7M!_9O6"G5!W!5<!4>$!J=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<@5643C!<:!365U5=<!?<6:F5!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!L5<404=4>C?"?$!J==!i=<56=!_5G!#\\\I#&#2'\%^

(1#!
#''! W"?F!849<:6?!8:6!?<6:F5!4=G!588"949C!:8!4=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<@5643C!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!J=4>C?"?!:8!3::>5G!G4<4!86:L!8"U5!64=G:L"g5G!9:=<6:>>5G!<6"4>?$!J69@!i=<56=!_5G!

#\\'I#('2#''\^(*!
#'(! +46<!WaM!Z54695!`JM!_">>56!Vb!5<!4>$!-46G":5LH:>"9!U?$!=:=946G":5LH:>"9!?<6:F5?!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!865eB5=9C!4=G!58859<!:8!4=<"<@6:LH:<"9!4X5=<?!"=!<@5!?<6:F5!

365U5=<":=!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!?<BG"5?$!-565H6:U4?9!S"?!%111I#12&\^'&!
#')! _">>56!VbM!Z54695!`JM!Y5"=H56X!D_!5<!4>$!S"88565=<"4>!58859<!:8!4?3"6"=!U56?B?!P46846"=!:=!9>"="94>!?<6:F5!<C35?!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!,<6:F5!Z65U5=<":=!"=!

J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!i=U5?<"X4<:6?$!;5B6:>:XC!#\\)I')2!%&]^'1!
#'*! +C>5F!Q_$!-:=<642!mD46846"=!?@:B>G!H5!<@5!G6BX!:8!9@:"95!8:6!<@6:LH:0!36:3@C>4f"?!"=!5>G56>C!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=d$!-4U54<?!65X46G"=X!B?5!:8!:64>!

4=<"9:4XB>4=<!<@5643C!4L:=X!5>G56>C!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!b@6:LH!+45L:?<!%11]I!#112#)^#*!
#']! a:!J,M!+C>5F!Q_M!-@4=X!h!5<!4>$!J=<"9:4XB>4<":=!<@5643C!8:6!?<6:F5!365U5=<":=!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!@:P!P5>>!G:!64=G:L"g5G!<6"4>?!<64=?>4<5!"=<:!9>"="94>!3649<"95k!

NJ_J!%11&I%\12%)](^\%!
#'\! OB6<:=!-M!i?>5?!-M!;:66"5!N!5<!4>$!b@5!?485<C!4=G!4G5eB49C!:8!4=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<@5643C!8:6!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!65X":=4>!9:@:6<!?<BGC$!O6!N!a5=!Z649<!%11)I()2)\*^*1%!
#(1! -B66"5!-NM!N:=5?!_M!a::G85>>:P!N!5<!4>$!QU4>B4<":=!:8!?B6U"U4>!4=G!"?9@45L"9!4=G!<@6:LH:5LH:>"9!5U5=<!64<5?!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!=:=0U4>U46!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!<@5!

X5=564>!3:3B>4<":=!P@5=!<654<5G!4=G!B=<654<5G!P"<@!P46846"=$!+546<!%11)I\%2#\)^%11!
#(#! _:=<5!,M!_499@"4!JM!Z5>>5X6"="!Y!5<!4>$!J=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<654<L5=<!"?!?<6:=X>C!B=G56B?5G!G5?3"<5!65GB9"=X!:U564>>!L:6<4>"<C!4L:=X!@"X@06"?F!5>G56>C!34<"5=<?!

@:?3"<4>"g5G!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!QB6!+546<!N!%11)I%*2!%%#*^%&!
#(%! J=?5>>!NM!+:>>:P5>>!NM!Z5=X:!V!5<!4>$!S5?96"3<"U5!4=4>C?"?!:8!<@5!36:95??!4=G!eB4>"<C!:8!:64>!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!L4=4X5L5=<!"=!654>0>"85!3649<"95!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!9@6:="9!

=:=0U4>UB>46!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!<@5!"=<56=4<":=4>!?<BGC!:8!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!L4=4X5L5=<!.i,J_/$!N!b@6:LH!b@6:LH:>C?"?!%11*I%&2]&^\#!
#(&! Y6CFL4=!VM!O556L4=!OM!WCG5=!`!5<!4>$!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!G"?96534=9C!H5<P55=!XB"G5>"=5!659:LL5=G4<":=?!4=G!49<B4>!3649<"95!5f3:?5?!34<"5=<?!<:!

6"?F!8:6!9:L3>"94<":=?$!QB6!+546<!N!%11#I%%2#\('^\!
#('! JHG5>@48"g!J+M!D@55>G:=!;_$!l?5!:8!65?:B695?!4=G!9:?<!"L3>"94<":=?!:8!?<6:F5!36:3@C>4f"?!P"<@!P46846"=!8:6!34<"5=<?!P"<@!=:=U4>UB>46!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!JL!N!

a56"4<6!Z@46L49:<@56!%11&I#2(&^)1!
#((! `"X@<:P>56?!,M!_9aB"65!J$!-:?<0!58859<"U5=5??!:8!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!"=!=:=6@5BL4<"9!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!<@5!36"L46C!365U5=<":=!:8!"?9@5L"9!?<6:F5$!,<6:F5!

#\\]I%\2#]%*^&%!
#()! ;"5BP>44<!WM!7>??:=!,OM!`"3!ah!5<!4>$!aB"G5>"=504G@565=<!4=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<654<L5=<!"?!4??:9"4<5G!P"<@!"L36:U5G!:B<9:L5?!9:L3465G!P"<@!B=G560!<654<L5=<!"=!

@"X@06"?F!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!b@5!QB6:!+546<!,B6U5C!:=!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=$!JL!+546<!N!%11*I!#(&2#11)^#%!
#(*! O4"X5=<!-M!O>49FP5>>!`M!-:>>"=?!W!5<!4>$!J?3"6"=!"=!<@5!36"L46C!4=G!?59:=G46C!365U5=<":=!:8!U4?9B>46!G"?54?52!9:>>4H:64<"U5!L5<404=4>C?"?!:8!"=G"U"GB4>!346<"9"34=<!

G4<4!86:L!64=G:L"?5G!<6"4>?$!`4=95<!%11\I!&*&2#]'\^)1!
#(]! ,gB9?!bSM!O64LF4L3!_$!Z@46L49:0!59:=:L"9?!:8!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!<@5643C!8:6!?<6:F5!365U5=<":=!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!65U"5P$!N!b@6:LH!+45L:?<!%11)I'2##]1^(!
#(\! J33>5HC!NM!S5U>"=!;M!Z46F"=!S$!;i-Qd?!9:?<!58859<"U5=5??!<@65?@:>G$!O_N!%11*I&&(2&(]^\!
#)1! -4<5>>40`4P?:=!Y$!V4?9B>46!H":>:XC!:8!<@6:LH:?"?2!3>4<5>5<0U5??5>!P4>>!"=<5649<":=?!4=G!4?3"6"=!58859<?$!;5B6:>:XC!%11#I(*2,(^*!
#)#! _4=<!NM!+:HH?!YSM!Y>5<9@56![!5<!4>$!D46846"=!U56?B?!4?3"6"=!8:6!?<6:F5!365U5=<":=!"=!4=!5>G56>C!9:LLB="<C!3:3B>4<":=!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!.<@5!O"6L"=X@4L!J<6"4>!

Y"H6">>4<":=!b654<L5=<!:8!<@5!JX5G!,<BGCM!OJYbJ/2!4!64=G:L"?5G!9:=<6:>>5G!<6"4>$!`4=95<!%11*I&*12'\&^(1&!
#)%! S:6?9@!_ZM!`55!N,M!`C=9@!SW!5<!4>$!J?3"6"=!65?"?<4=95!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!?<4H>5!9:6:=46C!46<56C!G"?54?5!P"<@!4=G!P"<@:B<!4!@"?<:6C!:8!LC:946G"4>!"=8469<":=$!J==!

Z@46L49:<@56!%11*I'#2*&*^'#!
#)&! Z4<5>!SM!_::="?!_$!->"="94>!"L3>"94<":=?!:8!4?3"6"=!65?"?<4=95$!Qf356<!W5U!-46G":U4?9!b@56!%11*I!(2\)\^*(!
#)'! Z4>"F@5!;,M!["L!,+M!Z46F!+,$!D@4<!G:!P5!F=:P!4H:B<!<@5!X5=5<"9?!:8!4?3"6"=!"=<:>564=95k!N!->"=!Z@46L!b@56!%11]I!&&2')(^*%!
#)(! +BX@5?!_M!`"3!ah$!,<6:F5!4=G!<@6:LH:5LH:>"?L!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!?C?<5L4<"9!65U"5P!:8!?<6:F5!6"?F!849<:6?M!6"?F!?<64<"8"94<":=!?9@5L4!4=G!9:?<!58859<"U5=5??!

G4<4$!b@6:LH!+45L:?<!%11]I\\2%\(^&1'!
#))! D"=<56!hM!D:>864L!-M!,9@45X!_!5<!4>$!QU4>B4<":=!:8!9:?<?!4=G!:B<9:L5!"=!946G":5LH:>"9!?<6:F5!:6!biJ$!N!;5B6:>!%11\I%()2\('^)&!
#)*! U4=!D4>64U5=!-M!+46<!WaM!,"=X56!SQ!5<!4>$!764>!4=<"9:4XB>4=<?!U?!4?3"6"=!"=!=:=U4>UB>46!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4=!"=G"U"GB4>!34<"5=<!L5<404=4>C?"?$!NJ_J!

%11%I%]]2%''#^]!
#)]! ,4<:!+M!i?@"F4P4![M!["<4H4<4F5!J!5<!4>$!`:P0G:?5!4?3"6"=!8:6!365U5=<":=!:8!?<6:F5!"=!>:P06"?F!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!N434=!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!,<6:F5!b6"4>$!

,<6:F5!%11)I&*2''*^(#!
#)\! a4X5!OYM!-46G"=4>>"!JOM!J>H56?!aD!5<!4>$!-:?<058859<"U5=5??!:8!P46846"=!4=G!4?3"6"=!8:6!36:3@C>4f"?!:8!?<6:F5!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!=:=U4>UB>46!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!NJ_J!

#\\(I%*'2#]&\^'(!
#*1! `"3!ahM!Y6"?:=!`M!a6"=G!_$!Q8859<!:8!@C356<5=?":=!:=!4=<"9:4XB>4<5G!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!QB6!+546<!N!%11*I%]2*(%^\!
#*#! SB!rM!;"=:L"C4!bM!G5!a4>4=!O!5<!4>$!W"?F?!:8!946G":U4?9B>46!5U5=<?!4=G!58859<?!:8!6:B<"=5!H>::G!365??B65!>:P56"=X!4L:=X!34<"5=<?!P"<@!<C35!%!G"4H5<5?!4=G!4<6"4>!

8"H6">>4<":=2!65?B><?!:8!<@5!JSVJ;-Q!?<BGC$!QB6!+546<!N!%11\I&12##%]^&(!
#*%! ;"5BP>44<!WM!7>??:=!,OM!`"3!ah!5<!4>$!aB"G5>"=504G@565=<!4=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<654<L5=<!"?!4??:9"4<5G!P"<@!"L36:U5G!:B<9:L5?!9:L3465G!P"<@!B=G560!<654<L5=<!"=!

@"X@06"?F!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!b@5!QB6:!+546<!,B6U5C!:=!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=$!JL!+546<!N!%11*I!#(&2#11)^#%!

Page 9



                                                                                                                                            AFA submission to  

Welsh Assembly Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction 

8 September 2011 

Prepared by Jo Jerrome  Page 10 of 11 

 

 

Providing information, support and access to established 

and new treatments for Atrial Fibrillation 

#*&! ;i-Q!4=G!<@5!;4<":=4>!-:>>4H:64<"=X!-5=<65!8:6!-@6:="9!-:=G"<":=?$!!;i-Q!9>"="94>!XB"G5>"=5!&)2!b@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!!NB=5!%11)$!
@<<32KKPPP$="95$:6X$BFK="95L5G"4K>"U5K#1\]%K&11(%K&11(%$3G8!

#*'! ;4<":=4>!"=?<"<B<5!8:6!+54><@!4=G!->"="94>!Qf95>>5=95$!@<<32KKPPP$="95$:6X$BFK4H:B<="95KP@4<P5G:K="954=G<@5=@?K="95p4=Gp<@5p=@?$c?3!
#*(! `"3!ahM!WBG:>8!_$!b@5!=5P!;i-Q!XB"G5>"=5!:=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!L4=4X5L5=<$!+546<!%11*I\&2%&!
#*)! b@5!b4?F!Y:695!8:6!<@5!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!:8!<@5!QB6:354=!,:9"5<C!:8!-46G":>:XC$!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!QB6:354=!

+546<!N:B6=4>!.%1#1/!&#M!%&)\^%'%\!
#**! J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!i=U5?<"X4<:6?$!W"?F!849<:6?!8:6!?<6:F5!4=G!588"949C!:8!4=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<@5643C!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!J=4>C?"?!:8!3::>5G!G4<4!86:L!8"U5!64=G:L"g5G!

9:=<6:>>5G!<6"4>?$!J69@!i=<56=!_5G!#\\'I#('2#''\^(*!
#*]! ,<6:F5!Z65U5=<":=!"=!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!i=U5?<"X4<:6?$!,<6:F5!Z65U5=<":=!"=!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!,<BGC$!Y"=4>!65?B><?$!-"69B>4<":=!#\\#I]'2(%*^&\!
#*\! ;4<":=4>!i=?<"<B<5!8:6!+54><@!4=G!->"="94>!Qf95>>5=95$!!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!<@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!-:?<"=X!653:6<I!iL3>5L5=<"=X!;i-Q!XB"G4=95!"=!

Q=X>4=G$!!NB>C!%11)$!PPP$="95$:6X$BFK="95L5G"4K>"U5K#1\]%K&11)#K&11)#$3G8!
#]1! OB=X46G!bNM!a@4>"!DJM!b5:![[!5<!4>$!D@C!G:!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!=:<!6595"U5!P46846"=k!J69@!i=<56=!_5G!%111I#)12'#^)!
#]#! `4L4??4!_M!S"!-46>:!JM!Z649B99"!a!5<!4>$!-@4649<56"?<"9?M!:B<9:L5M!4=G!9465!:8!?<6:F5!4??:9"4<5G!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!QB6:352!G4<4!86:L!4!LB><"95=<56!

LB><"=4<":=4>!@:?3"<4>0!H4?5G!65X"?<6C!.b@5!QB6:354=!-:LLB="<C!,<6:F5!Z6:c59</$!,<6:F5!%11#I&%2&\%^]!
#]%! Y6CFL4=!VM!O556L4=!OM!WCG5=!`!5<!4>$!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!G"?96534=9C!H5<P55=!XB"G5>"=5!659:LL5=G4<":=?!4=G!49<B4>!3649<"95!5f3:?5?!34<"5=<?!<:!

6"?F!8:6!9:L3>"94<":=?$!QB6!+546<!N!%11#I%%2#\('^\!
#]&! S53>4=eB5!SM!`5C?!SM!Z46=5<<"!`!5<!4>$!,<6:F5!365U5=<":=!4=G!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!654?:=?!>54G"=X!<:!4=!"=4336:36"4<5!L4=4X5L5=<$!_4"=!65?B><?!:8!<@5!,JYQ!ii!?<BGC$!

O6!N!->"=!Z@46L49:>!%11'I(*2*\]^]1)!
#]'! _9O6"G5!SM!O6BXX5=cB6X5=!OM!W:>>!,!5<!4>$!J=<"9:4XB>4<":=!<654<L5=<!8:6!<@5!65GB9<":=!:8!?<6:F5!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!9:@:6<!?<BGC!<:!5f4L"=5!<@5!X43!H5<P55=!

XB"G5>"=5?!4=G!6:B<"=5!L5G"94>!3649<"95$!N!b@6:LH!b@6:LH:>C?"?!%11*I%'2)(^*%!
#](! Y6"H56X!`M!+4LL46!;M!W"=X@!_!5<!4>$!,<6:F5!36:3@C>4f"?!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!P@:!X5<?!"<!4=G!P@:!G:5?!=:<k!W53:6<!86:L!<@5!,<:9F@:>L!-:@:6<0!?<BGC!:=!J<6"4>!

Y"H6">>4<":=!.,-JY0?<BGC/$!QB6!+546<!N!%11)I%*2!#\('^)'!
#])! ;4H4B56!_M!a56<@!JM!`"LH:B6X!b!5<!4>$!b@5!W5X"?<6C!:8!<@5!a56L4=!-:L35<5=95!;QbP:6F!:=!J<6"4>$!!Y"H6">>4<":=2!34<"5=<!9@4649<56"?<"9?!4=G!"="<"4>!L4=4X5L5=<$!

QB6:3495!%11\I##2'%&^&'!
#]*! _5"><g!JM!j"LL56L4==!_M!l6H4=!Z!5<!4>$!J<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!L4=4X5L5=<!HC!3649<"95!946G":>:X"?<?2!4!36:?359<"U5!?B6U5C!:=!<@5!4G@565=95!<:!XB"G5>"=5?!"=!<@5!654>!

P:6>G$!QB6:3495!%11]I!#12)*'^]1!
#]]! OB=X46G!bNM!a@4>"!DJM!_9J>"?<56!YJ!5<!4>$!Z@C?"9"4=?d!356953<":=?!:8!<@5!H5=58"<?!4=G!6"?F?!:8!P46846"=!8:6!34<"5=<?!P"<@!=:=U4>UB>46!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!-_JN!

%11#I#)(2&1#^%!
#]\! ;+,!QL3>:C56?$!!AB4>"<C!4=G!7B<9:L5?!Y64L5P:6F!XB"G4=95!8:6!a_,!9:=<649<!%11\K#1$!!_469@!%11\$!

@<<32KKPPP$=@?5L3>:C56?$:6XKJH:B<B?KZBH>"94<":=?KS:9BL5=<?KA7YpaB"G4=95p%11\p8"=4>$3G8!
#\1! O46B9@!`M!a4X5!OYM!+:66:P!N!5<!4>$!-4=!34<"5=<?!4<!5>5U4<5G!6"?F!:8!?<6:F5!<654<5G!P"<@!4=<"9:4XB>4=<?!H5!8B6<@56!6"?F!?<64<" 8"5Gk!,<6:F5!%11*I&]2!%'(\^)&!
#\#! ;4<":=4>!i=?<"<B<5!8:6!+54><@!4=G!->"="94>!Qf95>>5=95$!!-:=?B><4<":=!:=!3:<5=<"4>!=5P!"=G"94<:6?!8:6!<@5!%1#%K#&!AB4>"<C!4=G!7B<9:L5?!Y64L5P:6F!.A7Y/!%]K%K%1##$!

@<<32KKPPP$="95$:6X$BFKL5G"4K)O-KO#KA7Y-:=?B><4<":=$3G8$!!J995??5G!]K*K%1##$!
#\%! bB63"5!Ja$!D46846"=!653>495L5=<?2!_59@4="?L?!B=G56>C"=X!5L56X"=X!4X5=<?$!-4=!N!-46G":>!%11]I%'!,B33>!-2()^)1-!
#\&! YB?<56!VM!WCGq=!`QM!-4==:L!S,!5<!4>$!J--KJ+JKQ,-!%11)!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!Z4<"5=<?!P"<@!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=2!4!653:6<!:8!<@5!JL56"94=!-:>>5X5!:8!

-46G":>:XCKJL56"94=!+546<!J??:9"4<":=!b4?F!Y:695!:=!Z649<"95!aB"G5>"=5?!4=G!<@5!QB6:354=!,:9"5<C!:8!-46G":>:XC!-:LL"<<55!8:6!Z649<"95!aB"G5>"=5?!.D6"<"=X!
-:LL"<<55!<:!W5U"?5!<@5!%11#!aB"G5>"=5?!8:6!<@5!_4=4X5L5=<!:8!Z4<"5=<?!D"<@!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=/2!G5U5>:35G!"=!9:>>4H:64<":=!P"<@!<@5!QB6:354=!+546<!W@C<@L!
J??:9"4<":=!4=G!<@5!+546<!W@C<@L!,:9"5<C$!-"69B>4<":=!%11)I##'25%(*^5&('!

#\'! ,"=X56!SQM!J>H56?!aDM!S4>5=!NQ!5<!4>$!J=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<@5643C!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!JL56"94=!-:>>5X5!:8!-@5?<!Z@C?"9"4=?!5U"G5=950H4?5G!9>"="94>!3649<"95!
XB"G5>"=5?!.]<@!QG"<":=/$!-@5?<!%11]I#&&2('),^\%,!

#\(! +"6?@!NM!S4>5=!NM!J=G56?:=!SW!5<!4>$!764>!4=<"9:4XB>4=<?2!L59@4="?L!:8!49<":=M!9>"="94>!58859<"U5=5??M!4=G!:3<"L4>!<@56435B<"9!64=X5$!-@5?<!%11#I##\2],^%#,!
#\)! _4=0,:=0+"=X!_M!`4B349"?!J$!J=<"9:4XB>4=<065>4<5G!H>55G"=X!"=!:>G56!356?:=?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!3@C?"9"4=?d!8546?!:8<5=!B=8:B=G5G$!J69@!i=<56=!_5G!

%11&I#)&2#(]1^)!
#\*! _4=<!NM!+:HH?!YSM!Y>5<9@56![!5<!4>$!D46846"=!U56?B?!4?3"6"=!8:6!?<6:F5!365U5=<":=!"=!4=!5>G56>C!9:LLB="<C!3:3B>4<":=!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!.<@5!O"6L"=X@4L!J<6"4>!

Y"H6">>4<":=!b654<L5=<!:8!<@5!JX5G!,<BGCM!OJYbJ/2!4!64=G:L"?5G!9:=<6:>>5G!<6"4>$!`4=95<!%11*I&*12'\&^(1&!
#\]! J=G56?:=!SWM!a46G=56!_NM!ZB<=4L!D!5<!4>$!Z:3B>4<":=0H4?5G!5U4>B4<":=!:8!<@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!4=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<@5643C!8:6!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!-4=!N!-46G":>!

%11(I%#2%(*^))!
#\\! O64U4<4!S_M!W:?5=H59F![M![4=9"6!,!5<!4>$!b@5!B?5!:8!P46846"=!"=!U5<564=?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!O_-!-46G":U4?9!S"?:6G!%11'I'2#]!
%11! S:>4=!aM!,L"<@!`JM!-:>>"=?!,!5<!4>$!Q8859<!:8!?5<<"=XM!L:="<:6"=X!"=<5=?"<C!4=G!34<"5=<!5f356"5=95!:=!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!9:=<6:>2!4!?C?<5L4<"9!65U"5P!4=G!L5<404=4>C?"?!

:8!<@5!>"<564<B65$!-B66!_5G!W5?!73"=!%11]I%'2#'(\^*%!
%1#! `"3!ahM!j46"8"?!NM!D4<?:=!WS!5<!4>$!Z@C?"9"4=!U46"4<":=!"=!<@5!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!+546<!#\\)I*(2%11^(!
%1%! _45G4![M!,4F4"!bM!+"64![!5<!4>$!Z@C?"9"4=?d!4<<"<BG5?!<:P46G!4=<"0!9:4XB>4=<!<@5643C!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!9@6:="9!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!i=<56=!_5G!%11'I'&2((&^)1!
%1&! V4?"?@<4!,M!b::6!YM!N:@4=?5=!J!5<!4>$!,<6:F5!365U5=<":=!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!3@C?"9"4=?d!4<<"<BG5?!<:!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!"=!:>G56!35:3>5$!J69@!a56:=<:>!a56"4<6!

%11#I&&2%#\^%)!
%1'! +46<!WaM!JXB">46!_i$!J=<"9:4XB>4<":=!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!?5>59<5G!9:=<6:U56?"5?!"=9>BG"=X!:3<"L4>!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!"=<5=?"<CM!<654<L5=<!:8!"=<649565H64>!@5L:66@4X5$!

N!b@6:LH!b@6:LH:>C?"?!%11]I%(2%)^&%!
%1(! -@:BG@6C!;[M!J=G56?:=!a_M!`4B349"?!J!5<!4>$!iL349<!:8!4GU56?5!5U5=<?!:=!365?96"H"=X!P46846"=!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!L4<9@5G!34"6!4=4>C?"?$!O_N!

%11)I&&%2#'#^(!
%1)! bU56?FC!JM![4@=5L4=!S$!NBGXL5=<!B=G56!B=956<4"=<C2!@5B6"?<"9?!4=G!H"4?5?$!,9"5=95!#\*'I#](2##%'^&#!
%1*! Y5"=?<5"=!JW$!b@5!m9@4X6"=!849<:6d!4=G!eB4>"<4<"U5!G59"?":=!4=4>C?"?$!J69@!i=<56=!_5G!#\](I#'(2#%(*^\!
%1]! S5U5654Bf!ZNM!J=G56?:=!SWM!a46G=56!_N!5<!4>$!S"88565=95?!H5<P55=!356?359<"U5?!:8!3@C?"9"4=?!4=G!34<"5=<?!:=!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!

:H?56U4<":=4>!?<BGC$!O_N!%11#I&%&2#%#]s%%!
%1\! +:HH?!YSM!Y"<gL4B6"95!SJM!_4=<!N!5<!4>$!J!64=G:L"?5G!9:=<6:>>5G!<6"4>!4=G!9:?<058859<"U5=5??!?<BGC!:8!?C?<5L4<"9!?9655="=X!.<46X5<5G!4=G!<:<4>!3:3B>4<":=!

?9655="=X/!U56?B?!6:B<"=5!3649<"95!8:6!<@5!G5<59<":=!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!"=!35:3>5!4X5G!)(!4=G!:U56$!b@5!,JYQ!?<BGC$!+54><@!b59@=:>!J??5??!%11(I\2#^*'!
%#1! `"3!ahM![4L4<@!,M!N486"!_!5<!4>$!Q<@="9!G"88565=95?!"=!34<"5=<!356953<":=?!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!4=G!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!<@5643C2!<@5!D5?<!O"6L"=X@4L!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=!

Z6:c59<$!,<6:F5!%11%I&&2!%&]^'%!
%##! J=<"-:4XB>4<":=!QB6:35$!i<d?!4H:B<!<"L5!94L34"X=$!@<<32KKPPP$4=<"!9:4XB>4<":=5B6:35$:6XK4H:B<<"L5!?B6U5C$@<L>$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!
%#%! _9-4H5!ZNM!,9@BL49@56![M!O46=4?:=!,J$!`"U"=X!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!eB4>"<4<"U5!?<BGC$!N!-46G":U4?9!;B6?$!%1##!NB>0JBXI%).'/2&&)0''!
%#&! S:>4=!aM!,L"<@!`JM!-:>>"=?!,!5<!4>$!Q8859<!:8!?5<<"=XM!L:="<:6"=X!"=<5=?"<C!4=G!34<"5=<!5f356"5=95!:=!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!9:=<6:>2!4!?C?<5L4<"9!65U"5P!4=G!L5<404=4>C?"?!

:8!<@5!>"<564<B65$!-B66!_5G!W5?!73"=!%11]I%'2#'(\^*%!
%#'! _9O6"G5!SM!O6BXX5=cB6X5=!OM!W:>>!,!5<!4>$!J=<"9:4XB>4<":=!<654<L5=<!8:6!<@5!65GB9<":=!:8!?<6:F5!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!4!9:@:6<!?<BGC!<:!5f4L"=5!<@5!X43!H5<P55=!

XB"G5>"=5?!4=G!6:B<"=5!L5G"94>!3649<"95$!N!b@6:LH!b@6:LH:>C?"?!%11*I%'2)(^*%!
%#(! b6BLL56!lM!_B5>>56!lM!;:P4F!Z!5<!4>$!S:5?!3@C?"9"4=s34<"5=<!9:LLB="94<":=!<@4<!4"L?!4<!5L3:P56"=X!34<"5=<?!"L36:U5!9>"="94>!:B<9:L5k!J!94?5!?<BGC$!Z4<"5=<!

QGB9!-:B=?!%11)I)#2%\\^&1)!
%#)! O5C<@!WNM!AB"==!`M!`4=G585>G!-,$!J!LB><"9:L3:=5=<!"=<56U5=<":=!<:!365U5=<!L4c:6!H>55G"=X!9:L3>"94<":=?!"=!:>G56!34<"5=<?!6595"U"=X!P46846"=$!J!64=G:L"g5GM!

9:=<6:>>5G!<6"4>$!J==!i=<56=!_5G!%111I#&&2)]*^\(!
%#*! +5=5X@4=!-!5<!4>$!W5U"5P2!?5>8!<5?<"=X!4=G!?5>8!L4=4X5L5=<!"=9654?5!<@5!H5=58"<?!4=G!65GB95!<@5!@46L?!:8!4=<"9:4XB>4=<!<@5643C$!b@5!`4=95<M!%11)I!&)*2!'1'0##!
%#]! _+WJ!aB"G4=95M!%11'!PPP$L@64$X:U$BF!
%#\! a46G"=56!-!5<!4>$!Z4<"5=<!?5>80<5?<"=X!"?!4!65>"4H>5!4=G!49953<4H>5!4><56=4<"U5!<:!>4H:64<:6C!i;W!L:="<:6"=X$!O6"<"?@!N:B6=4>!:8!+45L4<:>:XC$!%11'I!#%]2!%'%0%'*$!
%%1! Y"<gL4B6"95!SJ!5<!4>$!,5>80L4=4X5L5=<!:8!:64>!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=2!64=G:L"?5G!<6"4>$!O6"<"?@!_5G"94>!N:B6=4>$!%11(I!&&#.*(%'/2!#1(*$!
%%#! J=?5>>!NM!+:>>:P5>>!NM!Z5=X:!V!5<!4>$!S5?96"3<"U5!4=4>C?"?!:8!<@5!36:95??!4=G!eB4>"<C!:8!:64>!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!L4=4X5L5=<!"=!654>0>"85!3649<"95!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!9@6:="9!

=:=0U4>UB>46!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!<@5!"=<56=4<":=4>!?<BGC!:8!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!L4=4X5L5=<!.i,J_/$!N!b@6:LH!b@6:LH:>C?"?!%11*I%&2]&^\#!
%%%! `"3!ahM!JX=5>>"!aM!b@49@!JJ!5<!4>$!764>!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=2!J!34=0QB6:354=!34<"5=<!?B6U5C$!QB6!N!i=<56=!_5G!%11*I#]2%1%^]!
%%&! _49"F!Oa$!b@5!8B<B65!:8!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!9>"="9?$!N!b@6:LH!b@6:LH:>C?"?!%11&I#)2((^\!
%%'! W:GX56?!+M!,BG>:P!_M!S:H?:=!W!5<!4>$!D46846"=!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!"=!36"L46C!94652!4!65X":=4>!?B6U5C!:8!365?5=<!3649<"95!4=G!9>"="9"4=?d!U"5P?$!O6!N!a5=!Z649<!

#\\*I'*2&1\^#1!
%%(! -@"eB5<<5!QM!JL4<:!_aM!OB??5C!+i$!-:L346"?:=!:8!4=!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!9>"="9!P"<@!B?B4>!L5G"94>!94652!4=<"9:4XB>4<":=!9:=<6:>M!34<"5=<!:B<9:L5?M!4=G!@54><@!9465!

9:?<?$!J69@!i=<56=!_5G!#\\]I#(]2#)'#^*!
%%)! b4H:6?F"!lM!D"<<?<4LL!YNM!O56=46G:!J$!-:?<058859<"U5=5??!:8!?5>80L4=4X5G!4=<"9:4XB>4=<!<@5643C!"=!a56L4=C$!,5L"=!b@6:LH!+5L:?<!#\\\I%(2#1&^*!
%%*! _B664C!QM!Y"<gL4B6"95!SM!_9-4@:=!S!5<!4>$!b64"="=X!8:6!34<"5=<?!"=!4!64=G:L"?5G!9:=<6:>>5G!<6"4>!:8!?5>8!L4=4X5L5=<!:8!P46846"=!<654<L5=<$!O_N!%11'I&%]2'&*^]!
%%]! Z:>>56!`M![5:P=!_M!iH64@"L!,!5<!4>$!J!LB><"95=<65!64=G:L"?5G!9>"="94>!5=G3:"=<!?<BGC!:8!ZJW_J!(!9:L3B<5604??"?<5G!:64>!4=<"9:4XB>4=<!G:?4X5$!O6!N!+45L4<:>!

%11]I#'&2!%*'^]&!

Page 10



                                                                                                                                            AFA submission to  

Welsh Assembly Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction 

8 September 2011 

Prepared by Jo Jerrome  Page 11 of 11 

 

 

Providing information, support and access to established 

and new treatments for Atrial Fibrillation 

%%\! Z:>>56!`M![5:P=!_M!iH64@"L!,!5<!4>$!J=!"=<56=4<":=4>!LB><"95=<56!64=G:L"g5G!?<BGC!:8!9:L3B<5604??"?<5G!:64>!4=<"0!9:4XB>4=<!G:?4X5!U?$!L5G"94>!?<488!G:?4X5$!N!
b@6:LH!+45L:?<!%11]I!)2\&(^'&!

%&1! a6:5=5!7M!`:LH46<?!_M![>4g"=X4!;!5<!4>$!i?!34<"5=<095=<65G=5??!"=!QB6:354=!@:?3"<4>?!65>4<5G!<:!5f"?<"=X!eB4>"<C!"L36:U5L5=<!?<64<5X"5?k!J=4>C?"?!:8!4!96:??0
?59<":=4>!?B6U5C!._JWABi,!?<BGC/$!AB4>!,48!+54><@!-465!%11\I#]2"''^"(1!

%&#! Q>>"?!,$!b@5!34<"5=<095=<65G!9465!L:G5>2!@:>"?<"9KLB><"36:85??":=4>K!658>59<"U5$!O6!N!;B6?!#\\\I]2%\)^&1#!
%&%! a4X5!OYM!-46G"=4>>"!JOM!7P5=?!S[$!-:?<058859<"U5=5??!:8!3658565=950!H4?5G!4=<"<@6:LH:<"9!<@5643C!8:6!34<"5=<?!P"<@!=:=U4>UB>46!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!,<6:F5!

#\\]I%\2#1]&^\#!
%&&! O"5L!+NM!+4Gc"?<4U6:3:B>:?!+M!_:6X4=!S!5<!4>$!O654F?!"=!9:=<"=B"<C!:8!9465!4=G!<@5!6B64>!?5=":6!<64=?85665G!8:6!L5G"94>!9465!B=G56!65X":=4>"?4<":=$!i=<!N!i=<5X6!-465!

%11&I&251&!
%&'! U4=!O5LL5>!N+M!U4=!a"==5F5=!J_M!,<4L!O!5<!4>$!V"6<B4>!5>59<6:="9!34<"5=<!659:6G?!8:6!?@465G!9465$!,<BG!+54><@!b59@=:>!i=8:6L!#\\]I(%!Z<!#2!?B33>!&*^'#!
%&(! U4=!D4>64U5=!-M!,5<@!WM!JB?<"=!Z-!5<!4>$!Q8859<!:8!G"?9@46X5!?BLL46C!4U4">4H">"<C!GB6"=X!3:?<0G"?9@46X5!U"?"<?!:=!@:?3"<4>!654GL"??":=$!N!a5=!i=<56=!_5G!

%11%I#*2#])^\%!
%&)! bB63"5!Ja$!;5P!:64>!4=<"9:4XB>4=<?!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!QB6!+546<!N!%11*I!%\2#((^)(!
%&*! bB63"5!Ja$!764>M!G"659<!849<:6!r4!"=@"H"<:6?!"=!G5U5>:3L5=<!8:6!<@5!365U5=<":=!4=G!<654<L5=<!:8!<@6:LH:5LH:>"9!G"?54?5?$!J6<56":?9>56!b@6:LH!V4?9!O":>!

%11*I%*2#%&]^'*!
%&]! Q_QJ$!!QB6:354=!ZBH>"9!J??5??L5=<!W53:6<!8:6!Q>"eB"?$!

@<<32KKPPP$5L4$5B6:34$5BK5L4K"=G5f$c?3k9B6>t34X5?KL5G"9"=5?K@BL4=KL5G"9"=5?K11%#']K@BL4=pL5Gp11#''\$c?3uLB6>tL5=B?KL5G"9"=5?KL5G"9"=5?$c?3uL"Gt
D-1H1#491(]11#G#%(v!

%&\! Z4<5>!_W!8:6!W7-[Qb!JY!i=U5?<"X4<:6?$!W"U46:f4H4=0:=95!G4">CM!:64>M!G"659<!849<:6!r4!"=@"H"<":=!9:L3465G!P"<@!U"<4L"=![!4=<4X:="?L!8:6!365U5=<":=!:8!?<6:F5!4=G!
QLH:>"?L!b6"4>!"=!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=2!64<":=4>5!4=G!G5?"X=!:8!<@5!W7-[Qb!JY!?<BGC$!JL!+546<!N!%1#1I#(\2&'1^*!

%'1! _4@4885C![DM!Y:f![JJ!4=G!W7-[Qb!JY!Qf59B<"U5!,<556"=X!-:LL"<<55$!,<6:F5!365U5=<":=!B?"=X!<@5!:64>!G"659<!Y49<:6!r4!"=@"H"<:6!6"U46:f4H4=!9:L3465G!P"<@!
P46846"=!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!=:=U4>UB>46!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!.W7-[Qb!JY/$!Z65?5=<5G!4<!J+J!%1#1$!@<<32KK?9"5=95=5P?$LC4L56"94=!@546<$!
:6XK?5??":=?K>4<5pH654F"=X$?@<L>v6:9F5<$!J995??5G!_469@!%1##!

%'#! QB6:354=!_5G"9"=5?!JX5=9C!QU4>B4<":=!:8!_5G"9"=5?!8:6!+BL4=l?5$!-+_Z!J??5??L5=<!W53:6<!8:6!r465><:$!@<<32KKPPP$5L54$5B6:34$!
5BK@BL4=G:9?KZSY?KQZJWKf465><:K!+0\''05=)$3G8$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!

%'%! ->"="94>b6"4>?$X:U$!@<<32KKPPP$9>"="94>!<6"4>?$X:U$!J995??5G!_4C!%11\!
%'&! D5"<g!Ni$!W4=G:L"g5GM!3464>>5>!X6:B3M!LB><"95=<56M!LB><"=4<":=4>!?<BGC!5U4>B4<"=X!?485<C!:8!Sl0#*)H!9:L3465G!P"<@!P46846"=!"=!?BHc59<?!P"<@!=:=0U4>UB>46!4<6"4>!

8"H6">>4<":=$!(1<@!J==B4>!_55<"=X!:8!<@5!JL56"94=!,:9"5<C!:8!+5L4<:>:XCM!(^\!S595LH56!%11]M!,4=!Y64=9"?9:2!JH?<649<!&&!
%''! QB6:354=!_5G"9"=5?!JX5=9C$!Z64G4f4!J==5f!#!,BLL46C!:8!Z6:GB9<!-@4649<56"?<"9?$!@<<32KKPPP$5L54$!5B6:34$5BK@BL4=G:9?KZSY?KQZJWK!364G4f4K5L540

9:LH"=5G0@]%\5=$3G8$!J995??5G!;:U5LH56!%11\!
%'(! -:==:>>C!,NM!Qg5F:P"<g!_SM!hB?B8!,!5<!4>$!S4H"X4<64=!U56?B?!P46846"=!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!;!Q=X>!N!_5G!%11\I&)#2#1$#1()K=5cL:4!1\1(()#!
%')! W5GGC!VhM!+:>L5?!SM!,@53@4>![!5<!4>$!,485<C!:8!Z569B<4=5:B?!`58<!J<6"4>!J335=G4X5!->:?B652!W5?B><?!86:L!<@5!D4<9@L4=!`58<!J<6"4>!J335=G4X5!,C?<5L!8:6!

QLH:>"9!Z6:<59<":=!"=!Z4<"5=<?!D"<@!JY!.ZW7bQ-b!JY/!->"="94>!b6"4>!4=G!<@5!-:=<"=B5G!J995??!W5X"?<6C!-"69B>4<":=!S7i2!
#1$##)#K-iW-l`Jbi7;J+J$##1$\*)''\$!N4=!#*M!%1##!

%'*! ->"="94>b6"4>?$X:U$!WQ`h0JO`Q!>:=X!<56L!LB><"095=<56!5f<5=?":=!:8!G4H"X4<64=!<654<L5=<!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!D@:!-:L3>5<5G!WQ0`h!b6"4>$!%1#1$!
@<<32KK9>"="94><6"4>?$X:UK9<%K?@:PK!;-b11]1]1)*$!J995??5G!Y5H6B46C!%1##!

%']! [@::!-DM!b4C![+M!,@4=<?">4!Q!5<!4>$!;:U5>!:64>!4=<"9:4XB>4=<?$!i=<!N!->"=!Z649<!%11\I)&2)&1^'#!
%'\! b@5!J-biVQ!i=U5?<"X4<:6?$!Q8859<!:8!9>:3"G:X65>!4GG5G!<:!4?3"6"=!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!;!Q=X>!N!_5G!%11\I&)12%1))^*]!
%(1! ieH4>!_OM!b4=5c4!J[M!`"3!ah!5<!4>$!W595=<!G5U5>:3L5=<?!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!O_N!%11(I&&12%&]^'&!
%(#! -:==:>>C!,NM!-6"c=?!+NM!b:630Z5G56?5=!-!5<!4>$!J=4>C?"?!:8!?<6:F5!"=!Jb+Q;J2!4!3>495H:09:=<6:>>5GM!G:BH>50H>"=GM!3464>>5>046L!<6"4>!<:!4??5??!<@5!588"949C!:8!

G6:=5G46:=5!'11!LX!OiS!8:6!<@5!365U5=<":=!:8!946G":U4?9B>46!
%(%! `55!WM![6B?5!NM!_9-46<@C!Z_$!,B6X56C!8:6!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!;4<!W5U!-46G":>!%11\I)2(1(^#&!
%(&! ,"9F!ZOM!,9@B>56!aM!+4B3<L4==![Q!5<!4>$!i="<"4>!P:6>GP"G5!5f356"5=95!P"<@!<@5!DJb-+_J;!>58<!4<6"4>!4335=G4X5!?C?<5L!8:6!?<6:F5!365U5=<":=!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!

N!JL!-:>>!-46G":>!%11*I'\2#'\1^(!
%('! J<6"-B65!653:6<?!8"6?<!@BL4=!"L3>4=<!:8!<@5!-:?X6:U5^a">>"=:U!>58<!4<6"4>!4335=G4X5!:99>B?":=!?C?<5L$!PPP$H":0L5G"9"=5$:6X$!J995??5G!79<:H56!%11\!
%((! +:>L5?!SWM!W5GGC!VhM!bB6"!ja!5<!4>$!Z569B<4=5:B?!9>:?B65!:8!<@5!>58<!4<6"4>!4335=G4X5!U56?B?!P46846"=!<@5643C!8:6!365U5=<":=!:8!?<6:F5!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!

8"H6">>4<":=2!4!64=G:L"?5G!=:=0"=856":6"<C!<6"4>$!`4=95<!%11\I&*'2!(&'^'%!
%()! _9-4H5!SNM!["=?5>>4!NJM!b:H"=!D7$!`58<!4<6"4>!4335=G4X5!:99>B?":=!"=!=:=0U4>UB>46!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!`4=95<!%11\I&*'2(1'^)!
%(*! [@::!-DM!b4C![+M!,@4=<?">4!Q!5<!4>$!;:U5>!:64>!4=<"9:4XB>4=<?$!i=<!N!->"=!Z649<!%11\I)&2)&1^'#!
%(]! QB6:354=!_5G"9"=5?!JX5=9C$!->:3"G:X65>!J==5f!#!,BLL46C!:8!Z6:GB9<!-@4649<56"?<"9?$!@<<32KKPPP$5L54$5B6:34$5BK@BL4=!G:9?KZSY?KQZJWK9>:3"G:X65>HL?K!+0

\*'0Zi05=$3G8$!J995??5G!_469@!%11\!
%(\! ZW!;5P?P"65$!`46X5?<!65X"?<6C!<:!G4<5!<:!36:U"G5!<@5!8"6?<05U56!3"9<B65!:8!<@5!654>!X>:H4>!HB6G5=!:8!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=!.JY/$!O4695>:=4M!,34"=M!&1!JBXB?<!%11\$!

@<<32KK3@46L4>"95=?"=X$9:L$!J995??5G!79<:H56!%11\!
%)1! ,"GG"eB5!JM!OB<<!_M!,@4=<?">4!Q!5<!4>$!;5P!4=<"3>4<5>5<!G6BX?2!H5C:=G!4?3"6"=!4=G!9>:3"G:X65>$!i=<!N!->"=!Z649<!%11\I)&2**)^]\!
%)#! +:@=>:?56!,+M!-6"c=?!+NM!U4=!Q"9F5>?!_!5<!4>$!Q8859<!:8!G6:=5G46:=5!:=!946G":U4?9B>46!5U5=<?!"=!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=$!;!Q=X>!N!_5G!%11\I!&)12))]^*]!
%)%! -:==:>>C!,NM!-6"c=?!+NM!b:630Z5G56?5=!-!5<!4>$!J=4>C?"?!:8!?<6:F5!"=!Jb+Q;J2!4!3>495H:09:=<6:>>5GM!G:BH>50H>"=GM!3464>>5>046L!<6"4>!<:!4??5??!<@5!588"949C!:8!

G6:=5G46:=5!'11!LX!OiS!8:6!<@5!365U5=<":=!:8!946G":U4?9B>46!@:?3"<4>"g4<":=!:6!G54<@!86:L!4=C!94B?5!"=!34<"5=<?!P"<@!4<6"4>!8"H6">>4<":=K4<6"4>!8>B<<56$!-"69B>4<":=!
%11\I#%12##*'^]1!

%)&! ;4H4B56!_M!a56<@!JM!`"LH:B6X!b!5<!4>$!b@5!W5X"?<6C!:8!<@5!a56L4=!-:L35<5=95!;QbP:6F!:=!J<6"4>!Y"H6">>4<":=2!34<"5=<!9@4649<56"?<"9?!4=G!"="<"4>!L4=4X5L5=<$!
QB6:3495!%11\I##2'%&^&'!

%)'! [4FF46!J[M!`"3!ah+M!O65"<@46G<!a$!b@5!"L3:6<4=95!:8!654>0P:6>G!65X"?<6"5?!"=!<@5!?<BGC!:8!JY065>4<5G!?<6:F5$!@<<32KKPPP$<@5@546<$:6XKG:9BL5=<?K!
?"<5?<6B9<B65K5=K9:=<5=<K36:X64L?K!#11&%'#K<64=?96"3<$3G8$!J995??5G!79<:H56!%11!

%)(!!!!!!!!!b@5!:88"95!:8!+54><@!Q9:=:L"9?!5?<"L4<"=X!<@5!G"659<!9:?<?!:8!JY!<:!<@5!;+,!"=!9:=?<"<B5=<!9:B=<6"5?!:8!<@5!l[!
%))!!!!!!!!!O6"<"?@!+546<!Y:B=G4<":=!,<6:F5!,<4<"?<"9?!%11\!
%)*!!!!!!!!!,JYQ!,<BGC!
%)]!!!!!!!!!D65f@4L!Z">:<!,<BGCM!%11*M!D65f@4L!_45>:6!+:?3"<4>!!
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
! !!
!

!

Page 11



British Journal of Cardiac Nursing    May 2009    Vol 4 No 5 1

Research and Development

Atrial fibrillation—so what? 
Changing clinical practice

T
he arrhythmia nurse practitioner’s role has many 
di"erent titles, from specialist nurse to arrhythmia 
care co coordinator, with the di"erent titles comes 

the diverse yet rewarding workload. #e role of the British 
Heart Foundation (BHF) arrhythmia nurse is underpinned 
with three key elements 
w Ensuring that all patients with arrhythmias receive an 

e"ective and holistic assessment and a package of care, 
to ensure that all the patients’ medical and emotional 
needs are discussed.

w All those who are included in the care pathways includ-
ing patients, families and carers receive education and 
support as needed.

w  Ongoing monitoring and auditing of the arrhythmia 
service takes place. #ese elements ensure that the qual-
ity requirements of chapter 8 of the National Service 
Framework (NSF) for Coronary Heart Disease (CHD) 
(Department of Health, 2005) and the Welsh equivalent 
standard 5 of the Welsh NSF (Welsh Assembly 
Government, 2008) are met.

Arrhythmia nurse practitioners service
In October 2006 two experienced cardiac nurses were 
appointed to the arrhythmia nurse practitioners (ANPs) 
service based in a district general hospital, one with addi-
tional experience in primary care with knowledge of the 
local area. #ese roles had been created to develop a serv-
ice that would bridge the gap between primary, secondary 
and tertiary care for patients who su"er from arrhythmias. 

#e day-to-day work load now is very varied and can 
include answering telephone enquires from the advice 
line, pre-assessing patients for procedures such as elective 
direct current cardioversion, permanent pacemaker 
implants, educating other health professionals about the 
management of patients with arrhythmias, visiting 
patients, families or carers at home or in hospital to dis-
cuss arrhythmias and their management, liaising with 
other health professionals to improve patient care, audit, 
and developing  patient pathways to improve access to 
services. Nevertheless the majority of our work load cen-
tres around the management of patients with atrial $bril-
lation (AF). 

Atrial fibrillation
Atrial $brillation (AF) is the most common sustained car-
diac arrhythmia, if le% untreated it is a signi$cant risk 

factor for stroke and other morbidities (National 
Collaborating Centre for Chronic Conditions (NCC-CC), 
2006). #e annual risk of stroke increases by around 4-5% 
for patients with atrial $brillation, however this is not 
relative and the risk increases with age and other co-mor-
bidities. #is risk can be reduced with appropriate and 
timely thromboprophylaxis (NCC-CC, 2006). #e e"ects 
of AF on the patient can range from none to many side 
e"ects such as reduced quality of life, breathlessness, 
fatigue, palpitations, and angina. #e screening for atrial 
$brillation in the elderly (SAFE) study (Hobbs et al, 2005) 
identi$ed that when GPs record manual pulses during 
routine consultations the incidence of AF diagnosis is 
signi$cantly increased, ultimately leading to a reduction 
in the incidence of stroke.

Based on experience as a practice nurse prior to taking 
the post as an arrhythmia nurse practitioner, it was felt 
that GP surgeries and practice nurses play a vital role in 
the care of patients with chronic diseases and are therefore 

Michelle Bennett is British Heart Foundation Arrhythmia Nurse Practitoner, North Wales NHS Trust (East), Wrexham 

Maelor Hospital, Croesnewyyd Road, Wrexham, LL13 7TD,UK. Email: michelle.bennett@new-tr.wales.nhs.uk

Abstract
Atrial fibrillation (AF) is the most common sustained cardiac arrhythmia, 

if left untreated it is a significant risk factor for stroke and other 

morbidities. Approximately 12 500 strokes each year are sttributable 

to AF and the annual cost to the NHS and personal social services 

budget is estimated to be around £148 million. The SAFE study 

identified that when GPs record manual pulses during routine 

consultations the incidence of AF diagnosis is significantly increased, 

ultimately leading to a reduction in the incidence of stroke. 

On 1 May 2007 the Wrexham primary care AF model pilot was 

launched. Working in partnership across organizational boundaries, 

changes were made to existing templates in some GP surgeries. A 

manual pulse check was added to all chronic disease management  

templates, and a stroke risk stratification tool was added to AF 

templates to ensure patients are correctly stratified for appropriate 

use of a thromboprophylactic agent, which in turn would reduce the 

incidence of stroke. Seven new AF patients were found by opportunistic 

checks during the pilot and 68 patients found to be on inappropriate 

or no thromboprophylaxis, which prompted further review by the GPs.

Key words

w Manual pulse checks   w Atrial fibrillation   w Screening    

w Stroke risk assessment

Submitted for review 30 March 2009. Accepted for publication 23 April 2009. 

Conflict of interest: None.

Page 12



2 British Journal of Cardiac Nursing    May 2009    Vol 4 No 5

Research and Development

ideally situated to initiate a screening service for atrial 
$brillation within local primary care settings.

#e hospital is based on the borders of Wales and 
England, serving patients from both countries, and the 
same region is also served by two other hospitals. To 
reduce inequalities in services between the di"erent hos-
pital that serve the local area, we chose to facilitate other 
health care professionals in the community to undertake 
screening for AF by integrating manual pulse checks into 
routine clinical assessments i.e. chronic disease manage-
ment in GP surgeries, district nurse assessments, commu-
nity matron or long-term condition nurse assessments. 

Facilitating AF screening in GP surgeries
#e model for screening is not complex, nor ingenious, 
quite the opposite. It is simple, requires no funding, and 
can be adapted into any general practice setting that con-
ducts chronic disease management reviews. #e model 
aims for each individual to be assessed, to create a treat-
ment plan that is centred on their own exclusive needs. 

Before piloting the model we delivered several educa-
tional workshops for local practitioners (including GPs, 
practice nurses and district nurses) to reach as many 
health professionals in primary care as possible in order to 
highlight the implications of AF. Emphasis was placed on 
the need for manual pulse and blood pressures monitor-
ing, as the use of automated machines can give inaccurate 
readings for patients with irregular pulses.

#e arrhythmia nurse practitioner service worked in 
partnership across organizational boundaries and made 
changes to existing templates in some GP surgeries (who 
volunteered to take part). #ese included the addition of a 
manual pulse check to all chronic disease management 
templates, which instigates opportunistic and routine 
screening not only for those who are at high risk for AF 
but also for the wider population. 

In addition, the model used a stroke risk strati$cation 
tool—CHADS2 (Valentin et al, 2006)—and recorded the 
results using the read code 388I in an AF template to 
ensure patients were correctly strati$ed for the appropri-
ate thromboprophylactic agent, which in turn would 
reduce the incidence of stroke. 

#e CHADS
2
 stroke risk strati$cation is a clinical pre-

diction tool used for estimating the risk of stroke in 
patients with nonrheumatic, or nonvalvular, AF. Points are 
assigned for chronic heart failure (C), hypertension (H), 
age 75 years or over (A), diabetes mellitus (D) and history 
of stroke or transient ischaemic attack (S—2 points). #e 
higher a person’s CHADS

2
 score, the greater the risk of 

stroke. 
An annual diary date was created to prompt annual 

review, which is a component missing from the clinical 
indicators of the quality outcome framework (QOF) for 
atrial $brillation (British Medical Association/NHS 
Employers 2006).

Implementing the tool and annual check was supported 
by the development of internet-based guidelines and car-
diac network guidelines that GPs can access.

AF primary care pilot
#e Wrexham primary care AF model pilot launched  on 
1st May 2007 in four general practice surgeries under the 
local health boards, and ran for six months with positive 
results and $ndings. #e audit of the pilot evaluated the 
review of existing patient on the AF registers in the surger-
ies as well as those patients that where identi$ed through 
the routine screening using the manual pulse check. Seven 
new AF patients were found during opportunistic checks 
as part of the pilot and 68 patients were found to be on 
inappropriate or no thromboprophylaxis, which prompted 
further review by the GPs. 

Nearly two years since the start of the pilot the team are 
still reaping the bene$ts of the work undertaken in pri-
mary care. Although four practices were initially recruited 
into the pilot, the arrhythmia nurse practioners wrote to 
every practice in the catchment area and asked to set up a 
meeting to discuss the basis of the pilot. 

It seems a key reason that practices were not keen to 
take part in the pilot was that the pilot scheme used paper 
audit forms, whereas most GP surgeries operate a paper-
less policy. #is appeared to be an obstacle that could not 
be overcome at the time, and the additional time needed 
to complete the form was seen to be problematic. 

In one surgery one of the ANPs personally performed 
an audit of all the patients on the AF register, highlighting 
any patients that appeared to be on inappropriate therapy 
or thromboprophylaxis. #is allowed her to gain a better 
understanding of the extent of problems that could be 
discovered, and appreciate the time it took to perform this 
audit and the impact it would have on GP and practice 
nurses’ workload. #is method of auditing patients was 
also used in other surgeries by GPs and practice nurses, 
whereas some practices chose to invite all patients on the 
AF register in for a review.

#e ANP service now see on many referral letters that 
the patient was found to be in AF during a routine blood 
pressure check or during an annual chronic disease man-
agement review. Hopefully, this is a direct e"ect of the 
educational events the service continues to provide and 
also a result of those surgeries that made the changes to 
their chronic disease management templates.

Award winning service.
In April 2008 the team’s work in this area was recognized 
nationally with an award at the Cardiac Nursing Awards in 
London for ‘Excellence or innovation in arrhythmia man-
agement’. #is award would not have been possible if it 
were not for the continued support of  our manager, con-
sultants, GPs, practice nurses, cardiac lead nurses in the 
community and last but not least the BHF. Our idea was 
simple but has proved to be e"ective.

The future
Other initiatives undertaken by the team include a col-
laboration with the local health board lead nurse for car-
diovascular disease on developing part of a cardiology 
local enhanced service (LES) for GPs (DH, 2008)).

Page 13



British Journal of Cardiac Nursing    May 2009    Vol 4 No 5 3

Research and Development

#e option in the LES relating to AF included raising 
awareness of AF, the signi$cance of taking a manual pulse 
and the importance of using the stroke risk strati$cation 
tool to identify those who needed interventions to reduce 
the risk of stroke. GP practices agreeing to take part in this 
option were asked to attend an ECG study day on arrhyth-
mias and an AF study session provided by the two ANPs. 
#e session included the importance of the stroke risk 
strati$cation tool and thromboprophylaxis. Following 
this, the practices involved were encouraged to adapt all 
their chronic disease management computer templates to 
include taking a manual pulse.

It is recognized that ongoing education is required in 
primary care and working closely with local health boards 
the ANP service aims to provide further education. 

In addition, the service is in the process of organizing a 
‘Know your Pulse’ educational event for Arrhythmia 
Awareness Week 2009. #e event is to be hosted with the 
support of the occupational health department of a large 
local employer who has approximately 8500 permanent 
and contract sta". #e event will start with an internal 
television campaign highlighting the importance of ‘know 
your pulse’ followed by site tours educating sta" on how to 
check their own pulse and the importance of seeking 
medical advice if an abnormal pulse is found. Due to the 
enormity of the site three days have been scheduled for 
this event over the summer months, alongside night visits 
to ensure night sta" bene$t from this event.

British Medical Association/NHS Employers (2006) Revisions to the 
GMS Contract 2006/07. Annex 1: Quality and Outcomes Framework 
guidance 2006/07 http://tinyurl.com/d6zmlr (accessed 27 April 2009)

Department of Health (2005) National Service Framework for Coronary 
Heart Disease. Chapter 8 Arrhythmia and Sudden Cardiac Death. 
DH, London

Department of Health (2008) Enhanced services. http://tinyurl.com/
cj38gh (accessed 27 April 2009)

National Collaborating Centre for Chronic Conditions (2006) Atrial 
Fibrillation. National Clinical Guideline for Management in Primary 
and Secondary Care. [Full version of NICE Clinical Guideline 36] 
Royal College of Physicians, London.

Welsh Assembly Government (WAG) (2007) Interim Update of Original 
National Service Framework.Tackling Coronary Heart disease and 
Arrhythmias in Wales. WAG

Key Points
w Atrial fibrillation is the most common arrhythmia and if left untreated 

can lead to an increased risk of stroke

w Undetected AF cannot be treated, making screening important

w Studies have shown that when GPs record manual pulses during 

routine consultations the incidence of AF diagnosis is significantly 

increased

w By providing education and support to primary care colleagues to 

assist them in identifying and appropriately treating patients with AF, 

future complications may be reduced

Page 14



Link to: 

Health Technology Assessment 2005; Vol. 9: No. 40 

http://www.hta.ac.uk/fullmono/mon940.pdf 

Page 15



1 

 

Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-03-11 paper 2 

Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction - Evidence from the Stroke 

Association in Wales 

                                                                                                                   

 

The Stroke Association in Wales welcomes the opportunity to provide written 

evidence to the Health, and Social Care Committee on the Inquiry into Stroke 

Risk Reduction. 

The Stroke Association in Wales is the leading third sector provider of Life 

After Stroke Services.  We aim to reach at least nine out of ten stroke 

survivors and their families within two weeks of the stroke.  We are at the 

forefront of raising awareness of stroke and promoting the right of stroke 

survivors.  We help people to reduce their risk of having a stroke and lobby 

for improvements in stroke services across the whole care pathway. 

1. What is the current provision of stroke risk reduction services and 

how effective are the Welsh Government policies in addressing any 

weaknesses in these services? 

1.1 Around 11,000 people in Wales have a stroke each year.  However, 

stroke is both preventable and treatable.  Preventing a stroke from 

happening in the first place should be at the forefront of health promotion 

policy.  Smoking, excessive intake of alcohol, obesity, poor diet and lack of 

exercise are all conclusively linked to stroke. 

1.2 The Welsh Government has funded a number of stroke prevention 

campaigns including Weigh up your Risk of Stroke, the F.A.S.T campaign and 

most recently with the Stroke Association; Ask First – to help prevent a 

stroke later campaign which focussed on the risks of having a stroke 

associated with having a condition called AF and / or high blood pressure. 

1.3 As well as ensuring continued awareness about healthy lifestyles, The 

Welsh Assembly Government must aim to tackle the inequalities in health 

which continue to lead to less favourable health outcomes for those with a 

lower socio – economic background.   

1.4 The Welsh Assembly Government needs to take a wider view to 

implementing successful health promotion campaigns and integrate thinking 

Agenda Item 3

Page 16



2 

 

with the social inequalities that come about as a result of the wider 

determinants of ill health which exist across parts of Wales. 

1.5 The Stroke Association welcomes its continued partnership with the 

Welsh Government in delivering stroke prevention campaigns.  However, 

these should be delivered more strategically.  This can be achieved by 

allowing longer planning periods and more collaboration across 

organisations and functionalities, as well as ensuring that adequate levels of 

funding are available to deliver integrated campaigns. 

2. What are your views on the implementation of the Welsh 

Government’s Stroke Risk Reduction Action Plan and whether action to 

raise public awareness of the risk factors for stroke has succeeded? 

2.1 Whilst the Stroke Association cannot comment on the implementation on 

some of the actions attributed to other organisations, we can offer comment 

on how we see the overall implementation.  Last year the Stroke Association 

welcomed the Health, Wellbeing and Local Government’s Inquiry into Stroke 

and the resulting publication of “Promoting Cardiovascular Health:  the 

Stroke Risk Reduction Action Plan”.  However, following publication, we have 

not had any further correspondence regarding implementation despite being 

attributed as an organisation to deliver key actions in partnership with 

others.   

2.2 However, The Stroke Association has worked with the Health 

Improvement Division of the Welsh Government to implement action point 

37:  Conduct an awareness raising campaign ‘know your blood pressure, 

know your pulse; including targeted action for BME groups at greater risk. 

2.3 At the Stroke Association our focus turned to AF in September 2010 

when we were in the process of developing our UK wide Stroke Association 

AF campaign.  In Wales we were given the opportunity to jointly launch 

“Keeping our Finger on the Pulse:  why Wales must address the personal, 

clinical and economic impact of Atrial Fibrillation” funded through an 

educational grant by Sanofi Aventis and in partnership with the Atrial 

Fibrillation Association.  This document outlined a case for action and 

offered analysis on the devastation that AF causes in Wales each year. 

2.4 At the same time, The Welsh Government was launching “Promoting 

Cardiovascular Health:  the Stroke Risk Reduction Action Plan” and one of the 

actions was to carry out an awareness raising campaign around both high 

blood pressure and irregular heartbeat.  This coincided with our UK wide 

strategic drive to raise awareness of AF as a risk factor for stroke. 

Page 17



3 

 

2.5 We decided to form a partnership to deliver a joint campaign.  Ours was 

an AF specific campaign at UK level; however the Welsh Health Minister 

wanted a dual purpose approach to include high blood pressure.  We set to 

work to integrate the requirements of The Welsh Government with our own 

strategic priorities and we planned and implemented a successful campaign 

called Ask First: to help prevent a stroke later, in March this year. 

2.6 The partnership has been hugely successful and we hope to be able to 

work with the Welsh Government to deliver further awareness and prevention 

campaigns along these lines in the future. 

2.7 With regard to delivery of the remaining actions, we would welcome a 

report on progress and an open dialogue to ensure that the actions are 

implemented. A review and refresh of this action plan is needed to ensure 

the best possible outcome for promoting good cardiovascular health and 

therefore a reduction of strokes in Wales. 

3. What are the particular problems in the implementation and delivery 

of stroke risk reduction actions? 

3.1 We believe the main problem with the implementation has been 

ownership.  Despite being attributed actions, no further communication has 

been forthcoming to facilitate these actions to ensure delivery.   

3.2 With a focus on working to remedy the failure of Wales to meet 

standards set out in the RCP National Stroke Audit which has been critical of 

Wales in terms of its delivery of stroke services within the acute setting; the 

work around stroke prevention has had less focus and resource, and yet it is 

vitally important if we are to prevent some of the 11,000 strokes which 

happen in Wales each year. 

3.3 Whilst it is right and proper that stroke patients are given good quality 

interventions within hospital to ensure the best possible outcome, the whole 

stroke pathway needs to be taken into consideration. This pathway should 

not start with the onset of stroke symptoms; rather stroke prevention should 

carry equal weight. This is why the Stroke Association in Wales continues to 

call for an overarching All Wales Stroke Strategy which would incorporate 

prevention, acute intervention and life after stroke rehabilitation and 

reablement services placing the citizen and his or her carer at the very centre 

of the stroke journey. 

3.4 The work being done by the 1000 Lives+ initiative and supported by the 

NHS Delivery and Support Unit to drive up standards in stroke services has 

been fundamental in improving the performance of acute stroke care across 

Wales.  The Stroke Association wholeheartedly welcomes the development of 

Page 18



4 

 

Intelligent Targets for acute, TIA, early rehabilitation stages of the stroke 

pathway.  The implementation of these targets has been hugely successful 

and praise needs to be given to clinicians in the stroke community across 

Wales for their determination to implement this programme.  

3.5 The Stroke Association is pleased to be able to support this programme 

and is looking forward to the work being developed on the Life After Stroke 

Intelligent Target and in particular any work that is going to be done to 

develop a Stroke Prevention Target.  

3.6 Vital to implementing a successful programme of stroke improvement is 

the engagement of all strategic partners.  The work around improving stroke 

services has to date centred on the clinical intervention of stroke and is 

firmly embedded within health.  Yet, acute intervention is one part (though 

crucial) of the journey of a stroke survivor and the role of Local Authorities in 

ensuring that effective prevention strategies are embedded into local 

strategic planning is all too often missing as stroke is seen as a “medical” 

problem and not a social problem with opportunity for improvement through 

solutions that lie within social care.   

3.7 Whilst this is an issue which affects Life After Stroke Services more so 

than prevention services, we would like it stated as part of this inquiry that 

the role of Local Government as a strategic partner in promoting 

preventative and early intervention programmes is vital and we would expect 

to see the role of Local Authorities being bolstered in a renewed and 

invigorated action plan for stroke prevention and risk reduction.  

4. What evidence exists in favour of an atrial fibrillation screening 

programme being launched in Wales? 

4.1 AF affects about 750,000 people in the UK and is more common in older 

people.  AF is the most common heart rhythm disorder in Wales and it is said 

that AF related strokes cost in the region of £46.3 million a year.   

4.2 AF means the heart is not pumping as well as it should do.  The upper 

chambers of the heart contract and relax in an uncoordinated and irregular 

way because of erratic electrical activity.  Irregular and fast heartbeats mean 

the heart does not have a chance to relax and empty properly before filling 

up with blood again.  Blood can collect and pool and this increases the risk 

of blood clots forming in the blood.  As a result, blood clots are more likely 

to form in the heart.  If a clot dislodges itself from the heart it can then 

travel through the blood stream to the brain and can cause a stroke.   

4.3 The risk of stroke is five times greater in people with AF than in people 

with normal heart rhythm, and one of every six strokes occurs in a person 

Page 19



5 

 

with AF. Strokes due to AF are twice as likely to be fatal as non-AF stroke, 

more severe and have a greater need for long-term care.   

4.4 AF can cause symptoms such as palpitations, breathlessness, chest pain 

or fatigue, but can also have no obvious symptoms.     

4.5 The Stroke Association is actively campaigning to improve awareness of 

AF and its link to stroke.  We believe that routine screening for AF should be 

introduced across Wales.  This should not be onerous and the following 

existing opportunities should be considered as a way of identifying more 

people with AF: 

• Flu clinics.  Since older people are routinely called in each year for the 

annual flu vaccination, a simple pulse check would identify new cases 

of AF.  

• Chronic disease clinics. The people who attend for monitoring of 

chronic cardiovascular conditions, diabetes etc. are at a higher risk of 

developing AF and will also carry a higher stroke risk. The addition of 

a routine pulse check to the assessment would increase the 

identification of AF. 

• Flagging applied to records of all patients over 65 known not known to 

have AF would prompt routine checking of pulse. 

4.6 The role nurses can play in detecting AF is crucial.  The Stroke 

Association recently ran an event with the Royal College of Nursing to raise 

awareness regarding  the role of the nurses in identifying AF.  By ensuring 

that each local health board establishes a nurse who champions AF and its 

link to stroke, AF would be seen as a risk factor for stroke, not merely as a 

heart rhythm disorder.  Primary Care nurses also have a role to play in 

detecting people who have AF and promptly referring for treatment.  Many 

options are available to increase the role of nursing in this area, and training 

to carry out manual pulse checks could easily be integrated into the clinics 

listed above at little or no extra cost to the NHS. 

4.7 The existing Quality and Outcomes Framework (QOF) indicators may be 

one possible reason why fewer than expected AF patients are identified as 

they do not adequately encourage the detection of unrecognised AF.  The 

Stroke Association recommends that pulse checks are introduced into an 

overall Health Check programme and we support the call for the inclusion of 

a new QOF indicator ‘the percentage of patients aged 65 or over who have 

undergone pulse assessment in the last 15 months.’ 

4.8 As blood clots are more likely to form in the heart in AF, stroke may 

occur if a clot travels to the brain. While not everyone who has AF will have a 

stroke, some are at more risk than others.  Some simple tools have been 

Page 20



6 

 

validated that help health professionals identify those most at risk of stroke, 

and a tool has been developed in England called GRASP-AF for the easy use 

in GP practices.  The Stroke Association would like to see the use of this tool 

or a similar tool in GP practices in Wales. 

4.9 NICE guidelines already exist for the stratification of patients with AF for 

risk of stroke, using validated tools.  However, adherence to these guidelines 

is low and we recommend that a risk assessment for stroke, using a 

recognised tool recommended in the ESC guidelines, to be carried out on all 

patients with AF, and that this is reviewed at regular intervals.  We call for a 

new QOF indicator that states ‘the percentage of patients with AF in whom 

stroke risk has been assessed using a validated tool’. 

4.10 Anti-coagulant treatments are available for at-risk individuals.  Despite 

the existence of NICE guidelines, and the availability of treatments to reduce 

the risk of stroke, many AF patients at risk of stroke are not treated in 

accordance with the guidelines. 

4.11 The Stroke Association calls for NICE guidelines to be urgently updated, 

and for clinicians to adhere to the most recent guidance on the treatment of 

AF and reduce the risk of stroke by appropriate treatment. We also want to 

see the inclusion of a new QOF indicator ‘The percentage of patients at high 

risk of stroke who are receiving anticoagulants (unless a contra-indication or 

side-effects are recorded)’.   

5. Final Remarks 

5.1 The Stroke Association in Wales wholeheartedly welcomes this Inquiry 

into Stroke Risk Reduction and in particular the focus on Atrial Fibrillation as 

a risk factor for stroke.  Mitigating the devastation that stroke can have on 

people’s lives is the basis of our work and we wholeheartedly support further 

attention being given to raise the awareness of the importance of stroke 

prevention and risk reduction.   

5.2 Prevention work need not be resource heavy as we have demonstrated.  

Including simple pulse checks into already existing clinics and introducing 

new QOF indicators will help save lives and prevent people falling into 

disability as a result of stroke. 

For further information please contact Lowri Griffiths, Head of 

Communications and External Affairs at the Stroke Association in Wales 

lowri.griffiths@stroke.org.uk or ring 029 20524400 

 

 

Page 21



7 

 

References 

Atrial Fibrillation Association, The Stroke Association in Wales (2010) 

Keeping our Finger on the Pulse:  Why Wales Must Address the Personal, 

Clinical and Economic Impact of Atrial Fibrillation. 

The Stroke Association (2011) Atrial Fibrillation and Stroke Policy Statement 

NHS Wales (2011 / 2012) Annual Operating Framework 

NICE Guidelines (2006) Atrial Fibrillation 

The Stroke Association in Wales (2011) Manifesto 

Welsh Government (2009) Chief Medical Officer for Wales Annual Report 

National Assembly for Wales, Health, Wellbeing and Local Government 

Committee (2010) Inquiry into Stroke Services in Wales  

Royal College of Physicians (2010) National Stroke Audit 

Page 22



1 
 

Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-03-11 paper 3 
 

BUDGET SCRUTINY 2012/13 

Purpose 

1. One of the Health and Social Care Committee’s (“the Committee’s”) roles is 

to scrutinise the Welsh Government’s annual budget.  The Committee’s 

portfolio covers three budget areas: health, mental health and social 

services.  

2. This paper seeks the Committee’s view on the proposed approach to 

budget scrutiny.    

Budget scrutiny process 

3. The Finance Committee is the only committee which can recommend 

changes to the Government’s budget.1 However, any other committee can 

consider and report to the Finance Committee on the draft budget.2 This is 

usually done through a committee report or a letter to the Finance 

Committee.  

4. The Finance Committee launched a public consultation over the summer 

on the budget. The call for evidence3 was broad and went to a wide range 

of stakeholders, including health, mental health and social services 

organisations. 

5. The committee time available for budget scrutiny is limited: 

4 October Government lays draft budget 

12 October 

20 October 

Committee meetings available for 

evidence to be taken on the budget.  

                                                           
1
 Standing Order 20.11 

2
 Standing Order 20.10 

3
 http://senedd.assemblywales.org/documents/s2247/Consultation%20letter%20-

%20Welsh%20Government%20draft%20budget%20proposals%20for%202012-13.pdf  

Agenda Item 4

Page 23



2 
 

26 October 
Date by which committee reports 

must be laid in order for the Finance 

Committee to take any committee 

views into consideration in their 

report on the draft budget.  

8 November 
Deadline for the Finance 

Committee’s report on the draft 

budget. 

 

Ministerial Scrutiny 

6. The Minister for Health and Social Services and Deputy Minister for 

Children and Social Services are available to attend the Committee’s 

meeting on 20 October for budget scrutiny.  

Roundtable 

7.  The Committee is asked to consider a proposal to hold a ‘roundtable’ 

session with representatives from each of the three budget areas. This 

would be a short (1 hour) session on 12 October. The purpose of the 

discussion would be to identify key issues to consider when scrutinising 

the draft budget and to inform scrutiny of the Minister and Deputy Minister 

the following week. 

8. As the purpose of this session would be to gather information, a detailed 

briefing would not be provided. Members would be encouraged to explore 

with the witnesses those areas which warrant further investigation with the 

Minister and Deputy Minister.  

9. Due to the nature of the session, Members may feel that umbrella 

organisations would be best placed to provide an overview of the key 

issues which require further exploration with the Minister and Deputy 

Minister. In addition to umbrella organisations, the Committee may wish to 

consider inviting a witness who can provide a general overview on the 

financial situation facing the sector, such as a health economist or 

academic.  

10.  Possible witnesses could include:  

− NHS Confederation 

Page 24



3 
 

− Association of Directors of Social Services 

− National Programme Board for Adult Mental Health  

− Academic  

Future budget scrutiny 

11. Budget scrutiny is an on-going responsibility for the Committee and 

further work can be undertaken throughout the year. To aid the 

Committee’s ability to undertake future budget scrutiny, Members may 

wish to consider identifying ‘expert advisers’ who could help with future 

budget scrutiny.4 This would help mitigate the difficulty in recruiting 

witnesses who have the right balance of expertise in finance and policy 

and who are not already providing support within Wales. 

12. Members are asked to suggest potential candidates to assist with budget 

scrutiny in the future. These could be academics/experts from outside 

Wales, who would agree to provide advice to the Committee for the 2013-

14 budget round.  

Action for the Committee 

13. The Committee is invited to: 

− agree the approach to financial scrutiny for 2012-13 (paragraphs 6 – 

10); and 

− give further consideration to the approach for future budget scrutiny 

(paragraphs 11 and 12). 

 

                                                           
4
 Standing Order 17.55 permits committees to appoint advisers for the purposes of providing expert advice. 

Page 25



 

Enquiry no: 11/1490/Stephen Boyce 1 September 2011 
 

Members’ Research Service 
Gwasanaeth Ymchwil yr Aelodau 
 

HSC(4)-03-11 paper 4 

Health and Social Care Committee 

 

Adult Residential Care 

 

Scoping paper for an inquiry into adult residential care in Wales 

 

Date of meeting: 22 September 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This briefing has been produced by the Research Service 

for use by the Health and Social Care Committee. 

For further information, contact Stephen Boyce in the 
Research Service  
Telephone ext. 8095 
Email: Stephen.boyce@wales.gov.uk  

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 26



 

Enquiry no: 11/1490/Stephen Boyce 2 September 2011 
 

Members’ Research Service 
Gwasanaeth Ymchwil yr Aelodau 
 

1. Introduction 

The Committee agreed to undertake an inquiry into residential care in Wales at its meeting 

on 13 July 2011, and that Members would consider a scoping paper at its meeting on 22 

September 2011.  This paper sets out the possible scope of such an inquiry. 

Background 

For some time social care services have been the subject of scrutiny, particularly around 

the issue of funding services for an ageing population.  In addition, recent events at 

Southern Cross have focused attention on the stability and sustainability of the residential 

care sector. 

Earlier this year the Welsh Government published a policy paper1 setting out its plans for 

social care for the next ten years, which include the publication of a Social Care Bill in the 

Fourth Assembly.   

The Deputy Minister for Children and Social Services is setting up a Task and Finish Group 

to examine issues around the care and accommodation needs of older people.  Its 

membership is to be announced in autumn 2011.  

The Committee may wish to agree to undertake an Inquiry into the capacity and 

sustainability of the residential care sector in terms of meeting the current and future 

needs of older people in Wales, and alternative models for providing such care. 

This would consider the needs of older people only, but could be extended to include 

younger adults. 

 

The Inquiry could address the following aspects of residential care. 

2. Pathways into residential care 

For some time the emphasis in social care policy has been away from institutional care and 

towards provision that helps to maintain independence and autonomy.  This focus 

continues to inform current policy: the Welsh Government’s social services policy paper2 

envisages a ‘transformation’ of services for older people driven by wider provision of re-

ablement schemes and innovative community-based support services.   

The high costs of residential care, together with the negative outcomes associated with 

institutionalisation have led to increasing numbers of people with high levels of need 

receiving care services at home.  New approaches to care, such as the Gwent Frailty 

Programme, and developments in technology, such as Telecare, have expanded the 

possibilities for non-institutional care.  Nevertheless the pace of change from institutional 

                                           
1 Welsh Government Sustainable Social Services for Wales: A Framework for Action (2011) [accessed 5 
September 2011] 
2 Ibid 

 

Page 27



 

Enquiry no: 11/1490/Stephen Boyce 3 September 2011 
 

Members’ Research Service 
Gwasanaeth Ymchwil yr Aelodau 
 

to community-based forms of care has been slow3 and the balance between the 

commissioning of residential and non-residential care is variable across local authorities4.   

The assessment process undertaken by local authorities (soon to be the subject of a Welsh 

Government review) and, particularly for private fee payers, the information and advice 

service users and their families receive, impact on decisions about the type of care they 

receive.   

The Committee may wish to consider the process by which people enter residential 

care and the availability and accessibility of alternative services  

 

3. Resources and commissioning  

Most care homes for older people in Wales (87 per cent) are operated by the private and 

voluntary sectors5, although local authorities are the largest purchasers of residential care 

services.  The planning and commissioning activities of local authorities therefore strongly 

influences the shape of local care markets.  The Welsh Government is planning to introduce 

a national outline contract for residential care.   

Disputes6 over fees for residential care between providers and local authorities in Wales 

have highlighted the difficulties facing commissioners and providers in times of public 

spending constraint7.  A memorandum of understanding promoting cooperative working 

between social care providers and the Welsh Local Government Association has recently 

been under pressure following court action against local authorities by care providers in 

some parts of Wales, and there is evidence8 of an increasing number of care providers 

going into administration.   

Lower average occupancy levels in care homes in Wales have contributed to the financial 

pressures on care providers9, although the long term prospects for demand appear to be 

more positive, and there is significant demand from private fee payers who purchase 40% 

of residential care.  

Local authorities have a role in providing advice and information to self-funding care home 

residents, some of whom may later become eligible for public funding as their financial 

resources diminish. 

                                           
3 Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales Chief Inspector’s Annual Report 2009-10 p17 [accessed 7 
September 2011] 

 
4 See Welsh Government Statistical Release SDR  155/2011 Assessments and Social Services for Adults 2010-
11 September 2011, Table A1 [accessed 7 September 2011] 
5 Welsh Government Residential care: a briefing paper for the health and social care scrutiny committee meeting 
28 July 2011 paragraph 4 [accessed 2 September 2011. 
6 Community Care Welsh Government bids to cool social care fee row 22 June 2011 [accessed 5 September 
2011] 
7 See Guardian.co.uk Firms going bust in social care sector up by 50% amid spending cuts 4 July 2011 [accessed 
10 July 2011] 
8 Community Care More care homes on the brink of closure as fees fall 14 July 2011 [accessed 2 September 
2011] 
9 See Welsh Government Residential care: a briefing paper for the health and social care scrutiny committee 
meeting 28 July 2011 paragraph 5 [accessed 2 September 2011. 

Page 28



 

Enquiry no: 11/1490/Stephen Boyce 4 September 2011 
 

Members’ Research Service 
Gwasanaeth Ymchwil yr Aelodau 
 

There has been a considerable amount of consultation and discussion around the issue of 

paying for social care both in Wales and at the UK level in recent years.  Most recently, the 

publication of the Dilnot report10 on funding social care in England has contributed to the 

debate on future arrangements on both sides of the border.  

The Committee may wish to consider the process of commissioning places in 

residential care by local authorities and the ability of the sector to meet demand in 

the context of constraints on resources.   

The Committee may wish to consider the support provided by local authorities to 

privately funded residents. 

 

4. Capacity of the residential care sector 

The development of more community-based health and care services in recent years means 

that people entering residential care tend to have higher levels of need than was the case in 

the past.  Research evidence11 suggests that investment in improved staff training is 

required to meet this need, and that better staff training leads to improved quality of life 

for residents.    

The Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales12 has identified incidences of the admission 

of people with dementia to care homes lacking capacity and staff competence to meet their 

needs.  A summary13 of Directors of Social Services Annual Reports identified a need to 

develop more services for people with dementia, and its Preliminary Analysis of Dementia 

in Wales report stated that:  

A significant finding of the preliminary analysis is that there are wide variations in what is 

available across Wales and that this variability doesn’t seem to be related to need. Crucial 

gaps have also been identified. This means that the needs of people with dementia and 

their families and carers are not being adequately or equitably met by social care and social 

services (p.3)14. 

The Committee may wish to consider the capacity of the residential care sector to meet the 

demand for services for people with increasingly high needs, including those with 

dementia, in terms of number of places and facilities and staff knowledge and skills. 

 

                                           
10 Commission on Funding of Care and Support Fairer Care Funding. The Report of the Commission on Funding 
of Care and Support  July 2011 [accessed 5 July 2011] 
11 Joseph Rowntree Foundation Residential care home workforce development: the rhetoric and reality of 
meeting older residents’ future care needs (2010) {accessed 2 September 2011] 
12 Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales Chief Inspector’s Annual Report 2009-10 p17 [accessed 5 
September 2011] 
13 Social Services Improvement Agency Annual Reports by 22 Statutory Directors of Social Services in Wales - An 
Analysis of the Achievements and Challenges (2011) p10 [accessed 5 September 2011] 
14 Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales Preliminary Analysis of Dementia in Wales July 2010 [accessed 5 
September 2011] 

Page 29



 

Enquiry no: 11/1490/Stephen Boyce 5 September 2011 
 

Members’ Research Service 
Gwasanaeth Ymchwil yr Aelodau 
 

5. Quality of services in residential care home   

The experiences and views of care home residents and their families provide a measure of 

the quality of service provision in the sector.  Research studies15 have identified a range of 

factors that influence residents’ satisfaction with care including staffing levels, staff 

turnover, family involvement, meal-time experience, personal control, recreational activities 

and residential environment.  The research also indicates that family and peer support 

enhances quality of life, as do choice and the empowerment of residents.  Regulation and 

inspection arrangements, resources and staff training also determine service quality.   

The effectiveness of services in meeting the needs of specific groups of older people, such 

as Welsh speakers and those from BME groups also fundamentally affects the experiences 

of those users of residential care. 

Given the current volatility of the residential care market, continuity of services may be 

threatened when providers transfer or close care homes, causing distress to service users 

and their families.  The Older People’s Commissioner for Wales has expressed concerns16 

about the impact of care home closures on older people.  The Commissioner is currently 

considering utilising her powers in relation to the adequacy of advocacy provision for older 

people in residential care.       

Recent reports have highlighted a need for improved healthcare for older people in 

residential care homes17, including those needing palliative care or mental health care18.   

The Welsh Government is reforming the arrangements for promoting service improvement 

in social care to meet objectives in a new National Outcomes Framework.  Progress will be 

measured through a “revised set of high level indicators”19.    

The Committee may wish to consider the quality of residential care services and the 

experiences of service users and their families, including the effectiveness of services 

at meeting the diversity of need amongst older people.  

The Committee may also wish to consider the arrangements for ensuring continuity 

of care for older people when care homes close.   

 

6. Regulation and inspection 

The regulation and inspection regime for care homes is intended to ensure consistent 

standards of provision across the large and diverse residential care sector. The current 

                                           
15 Joseph Rowntree Foundation Improving care in residential care homes: a literature review (2008) 
[accessed 2 September 2011] 
16 Older People’s Commissioner for Wales Statement on Care Home Closure 1 December 2010 [accessed 10 July 
2011]  
17 British Geriatrics Society Quest for Quality. British Geriatrics Society Joint Working Party Inquiry into the 
Quality of Healthcare Support for Older People in Care Homes: A Call for Leadership, Partnership and 
Quality Improvement (June 2011) [accessed 2 September 2011] 
18 Joseph Rowntree Foundation Improving care in residential care homes: a literature review (2008) p3 
[accessed 2 September 2011] 
19 Welsh Government Sustainable Social Services for Wales: A Framework for Action (2011) paragraph 3.14 

[accessed 5 September 2011] 

Page 30



 

Enquiry no: 11/1490/Stephen Boyce 6 September 2011 
 

Members’ Research Service 
Gwasanaeth Ymchwil yr Aelodau 
 

arrangements have been in place since the implementation of the Care Standards Act 

2000, since when changing demands and new models of care have emerged.    

Recently, the financial difficulties experienced by Southern Cross Healthcare have focused 

attention both on this large provider of care homes (thirty four of which are in Wales) and 

on the residential care sector generally.  It has been suggested that an economic regulator 

is needed to monitor the finances of larger private care providers20.   

In a Cabinet Written Statement21 on 25 July 2011 the Deputy Minister for Children and 

Social Services Gwenda Thomas AM stated, in reference to the problems experienced by 

Southern Cross: 

I have been asked whether I am considering measures needed to prevent similar situations 

from arising again.  Options for financial regulation or other measures will be considered as 

part of the development of the forthcoming Social Services Bill. 

The Welsh Government has outlined plans to reform arrangements for regulation and 

inspection in social services.  Its policy paper on social services signals a shift in emphasis 

from inspection of individual care settings to a focus on the registration requirements of 

organisations providing services; a ‘licence to operate‘.  It states: 

The time is now right to shift the balance of regulation and inspection from the point of 

service delivery to the organisation which provides the service and to specific professional 

roles in the work force.  This will enable us to reduce the burden and the quantity of 

regulation. 

The Welsh Government has also decided not to pursue plans to register social care staff 

beyond social workers and care managers. 

 

The Committee may wish to consider the effectiveness of the regulation and 

inspection arrangements for residential care, including scope for increased scrutiny of 

service providers’ financial viability.  

 

7. Coordination and integration of residential care and other health and 

social care services.  

Residential care is one element of the range of interdependent health and social care 

services; therefore it does not operate in isolation from them.  Services such as re-ablement 

that aim to maintain the independence of older people interact closely with, and impact on 

demand for, residential care services.  Effective coordination between services affects both 

the experiences of service users and the efficiency at which interdependent services 

operate.  For example, poor social care provision can increase the rate of delayed transfers 

of care from acute healthcare settings.   

                                           
20 Community Care Southern Cross crisis prompts call for regulator 2 June 2011 [accessed 10 July 2011].  
21 Welsh Government, Gwenda Thomas AM Deputy Minister for Children and Social Services Southern Cross – 
Update on Restructuring Cabinet Written Statement, 25 July 2011 [accessed 1 September 2011] 

Page 31



 

Enquiry no: 11/1490/Stephen Boyce 7 September 2011 
 

Members’ Research Service 
Gwasanaeth Ymchwil yr Aelodau 
 

Better integration of services, especially health and social care, has long been a policy 

objective of the Welsh Government; its recent social care policy paper reinforces that aim22.  

The Committee may wish to consider arrangements for the co-ordination and/or 

integration of residential care with other health and social care services.  

 

8. Future provision 

A continuing emphasis on developing service models that promote independence, further 

changes to the demographic profile of the older population in Wales, and higher 

expectations of service quality are likely to require new approaches to the provision of care 

for people with the highest levels of need.   

Models of care that are sufficiently flexible to meet the changing needs of older people 

without necessitating disruptive changes to accommodation may be needed in future.  

Extracare housing, for example, offers care with housing, allowing residents to retain their 

independence, as do retirement villages on a larger scale. 

The Committee may wish to examine the role of new and emerging models of care 

provision, such as Extracare, care villages and others that promote independence and 

offer flexible care. 

There has been a significant shift in residential care away from local authority to private 

sector provision since the 1980s so that 84 per cent of care homes are now in private 

ownership.   

However, given the recent financial problems experienced by Southern Cross Healthcare, 

alternative models of funding and ownership may be explored.  Not for profit organisations 

such as Registered Social Landlords, for example, may help to diversify the care economy 

by expanding their involvement in provision.  In some countries, such as Canada, the 

cooperative sector is a major player in housing and care provision.  

The Welsh Government states in its social services policy paper23 that “social care is ripe for 

the development of social enterprises”.  The previous Welsh Government (2007-11) made a 

commitment to developing ‘not for profit’ nursing homes24.   

The Committee may wish to consider the opportunities available for developing 

alternative funding and ownership models such as those offered by the cooperative 

and mutual sector. 

 

                                           
22 Welsh Government Sustainable Social Services for Wales: A Framework for Action (2011) paragraph 3.21 
[accessed 5 September 2011] 
23 Welsh Government Sustainable Social Services for Wales: A Framework for Action (2011) paragraph 3.18 
[accessed 5 September July 2011] 
24 Welsh Government One Wales, A Progressive Agenda for the Government of Wales (2007) p12 
[accessed 7 September 2011 

Page 32



Health and Social Care Committee 

 

HSC(4)-03-11 paper 5 

 

Children and Young People Committee Inquiry into Children’s Oral 

Health – Letter from Chair 

 

Attached as an annex to this paper is a letter from the Chair of the Children 

and Young People Committee regarding its Inquiry into Children’s Oral 

Health. 

 

 

Committee Service 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 33



 

Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd / Cardiff 

CF99 1NA   

E-bost / Email: sarah.beasley@wales.gov.uk 
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg/We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 
Y Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc 
Children and Young People Committee 
 

Dear Mark 
 

Children and Young People Committee – Inquiry into Children’s Oral 

Health 

I am writing to inform you that, at its last meeting, the Children and Young 

People’s Committee agreed to launch a short inquiry into children’s oral 

health. Full details of the inquiry will be published on the Committee’s 

website in due course—  

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=224  

Whilst the subject matter of the inquiry falls within the remit of the Children 

and Young People’s Committee, I appreciate it is something that members of 

the Health and Social Care Committee may be interested in. With that in 

mind, I am happy to share any evidence we receive with your Committee, and 

would welcome any members of your Committee who would like to 

participate in our oral evidence sessions early in the autumn term. Do get in 

touch with me, or with the Clerk, Sarah Beasley, if you would like to discuss 

further. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Christine Chapman 

Chair 

 
Mark Drakeford AM 
Chair, Health and Social Care Committee  
 
 
21 July 2011 

 

Page 34



Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-03-11: Paper 6 

Health and Social Care Committee Forward Work Programme – 

Autumn 2011 

Purpose 

1. This paper invites Members to note the Health & Social Care Committee 

timetable attached at Annex A. 

Background 

2. Attached at annex A is a copy of the Health & Social Care Committee’s 

timetable until the October 2011 recess.   

 

3. It is published as an aid to Assembly Members and any members of the 

public who may wish to be aware of the Committee’s forward work 

programme. A document of this kind will be published by the Committee at 

regular intervals. 

 

4. The timetable is subject to change and may be amended at the 

Committee’s discretion as and when relevant business arises.  

Recommendation 

5. The Committee is invited to note the work programme at Annex A. 

 

Committee Service 

Agenda Item 7

Page 35



ANNEX A 

 

Thursday 22 September (morning only) 
 

Inquiry into Stroke risk reduction  

Oral evidence session  

− Atrial Fibrillation Association  

− Stroke Association 

 

Forward Work Programme 

Inquiry into Adult Residential Care: scoping paper   

Budget scrutiny: consideration of approach 

Children and Young People Committee inquiry into children's oral health: 

letter from Chair, Christine Chapman AM 

 

Wednesday 28 September (morning only) 
 

Inquiry into Community pharmacy   

Oral evidence session  

− Royal Pharmaceutical Society  

− Community Pharmacy Wales 

 

Thursday 6 October (morning and afternoon) 
 

Inquiry into Stroke risk reduction (morning) 

Oral evidence session  

− Public Health Wales 

− NHS representatives 

− Royal College of Nursing  

− British Medical Association / Association of Stroke Physicians 

 

Scrutiny of the Older People’s Commissioner for Wales Annual Report 

(afternoon) 

Oral evidence session  

− Ruth Marks MBE, Older People’s Commissioner for Wales 

 

Wednesday 12 October (morning only) 
 

Inquiry into Community pharmacy  

Oral evidence session  

 

Budget scrutiny  

Public roundtable on budget (to be confirmed subject to Committee 

consideration on 22 September) 

 

 

Page 36



ANNEX A 

 

Thursday 20 October (morning only) 
 

Budget scrutiny 

Oral evidence session  

− Lesley Griffiths AM, Minister for Health and Social Services 

− Gwenda Thomas AM, Deputy Minister for Children and Social 

Services 

 

Monday 24 October – Friday 28 October: Half term recess 

 

Additional information 

 

− The Minister for Health and Social Services will attend committee on 2 

November to conclude the evidence gathering process for the Stroke 

Risk Reduction Inquiry.  

 

− It is anticipated that the evidence sessions for the community 

pharmacy inquiry will conclude before the Christmas recess.  

Page 37


	Agenda
	2 Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction - Evidence from Atrial Fibrillation Association (09.30 - 10.30)
	3 Inquiry into Stroke Risk Reduction - Evidence from the Stroke Association (10.30 - 11.30)
	4 Scrutiny of Draft Budget 2012-13 - Consideration of approach (11.30 - 11.40)
	5 Inquiry into Adult Residential Care - Scoping paper (11.40 - 11.50)
	6 Children and Young People Committee inquiry into children's oral health - Letter from Chair (11.50 - 11.55)
	7 Paper to note: Committee Forward Work Programme - Autumn 2011

